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Independent Auditor's Report
To the management of WAVE Foundation

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidared financial statements of WAVE Foundation, which com prise
the Statement of Consolidated Financial Position as at June 30, 2020 and the Consolidated Staternent of Income
& Expenditure, Consolidated Statement of Receipts and Payments, Consolidated statement of Cash flows,
Consolidated statement of changes in fund for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fzirly. in all material respects of the financial
position of WAYE Foundation as at 30 June 2020, and of its financial performance, (ts cash flows its receipts

and payments far the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs)
and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (1545). Our responsibilities
under thase standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Finandal
statements séction of our report. We are Independent of the organization in accordance with the International
Ethics Standards Board for Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with
the ethical requirements that are relevant o our aodit of the financial statements In jurisdictions, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and with the 1ESBA Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide 2 basis for our opinion.

ey Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significant in our audit of
the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinfon thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters. Wie have determined that there are no other ey audit matters to communicate in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Therean

The management Is responsible for the other inlormation. The other information camprises all af the
information in the Annual Report other than the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The
Annual Report s expected ta be made avallable to us after the date of this auditor's report.

tur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon,

In connectien with sur audit of the financlal statements, our responsibility i tw read the other information
ientified above when it hecomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein of this other
information; we are required to report the fact. However, we have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presenmation of this financial stztement In accordance
with the |nternational Financial Reporting Standard (IFRSs) and for such internal control as MAnZgerment

determinges necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Those charged with governance are responsible for oversesing the organization's Ainancial reporting process

Corporaie Office | House® 64 (13t & 2nd Floor). Road 8 128, Dhanmond, Draks-1200. Tot +58-00-55001 536, +88-02-55000608, E-mad: aheofishkobd, nom
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Qur Objectives are to obtain reasonable assyrance about whether the financial statement as a whole is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to kssue an auditor's report that include our opinion.
Reasonable assurance Is a high-level assurance, but is not a guarantes that an audit conducted In accordance
with 13As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence
the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence thar iz
sufficient and appropriate (o provide a basis for our oplinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resalting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control

* Obtain an understanding of Internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances,

® Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management, but not for the purpnse of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Organization's Internal coftrol

* Conclude on the appropriateness of ma nagement's use of the going concern basis of sccou nting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that imay
cast significant doubt on the Urganization's ability to continue as a going concermu If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, If such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up o the date of our auditor's réport However, future
Events or conditions may cause the Orpanization to cease to continue as a going concern,

® Evaluate the overall presentaton, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whather the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 2 manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Dated: 30 November 2020 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dhaka Charterad Accountants
Signed by:
Md, Aftab Uddin Ahmed FCA

Semlor Partner
ICAB Enrolment No. : 804
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WAVE Foundation
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Az at 30 June 2020
Amount in Taka
Az at Az at
Particul
gy Nolas 30 June 2020 30 June 2019

ASSETS
Mon-current Assels 408,719,015 4H2,550,673
Property , Plant & Equipments 300 | 498,739,015 || 482 550,673 |
Current Assets 4,237 094,878 3927286217
[nvestmeant in FOR 4.00 347,206,518 261,302,141
Loans, Advances and Receivables 5,00 08,847 659 T6H475328
Security Deposit A0 21411, 766 21431766
Loan to Beneficiaries 7.0 3,308 060, 262 3.273,509 748
Other Azcets B0 245623287 105,750,965
Cash and Cash Equivalents .00 205,945 346 188816269
TOTAL ASSETS ﬁ?gié:ﬂiﬂ?ﬁ 4{409@%225
FUND AND LIABILITIES
Fund 10000 H68.015,202 584,113,566
Governance & Rights Bomain 220,737 4340208
Sustainable Livellhood Domain{MFP & others) 553,901,646 572380469
social Pevelopment & Climate Resilience Domain 2,050,522 (2,015788)
General Fund, Enterprise & Others 8,762,297 9,407 677
Liahilities 4,157,818.690 3825724324
Loans 1100 2,601.244.203 2,307 049 862
Member Savings 12,00 1,002,033,402 920,157,672
Donation Beceived in Advance 13.00 16980,435 17,966,508
Grants, Equity for Fixed Assets 14.00 104,787,076 49,432,963
(rther Liahdlities 13.00 136,141,808 00,418,347
[Mzaster Management Other Funds 1600 5,234,126 172,178,790
Laoan Loss Provislon L300 139245203 120 500,565
Insurance Fund LE.O0 152,144,434 139013127

TOTAL FUND AND LIABILITIES

(b

hTEEEEEé'JE 4;09&3@

The annaxed notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position. Signed for and on

hehall ¢d WAVE Foundation

—RTRY

nance & Accounts)

Dated; Dhaka
A0 Movember 2020

Executive Director

Aziz Halim Khair Ch

Chairperson

This is the Conselidated Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date,

dhury

Charterad Accountanis
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WAVE Foundation
Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Amaount in Talka
01 july 2019 01 July 2018
Particulars Notes to to

30 Jumne 2020 30 June 2019
Income
Danation Income 19.00 180,250,642 “ 219,470,305
Income 20.00 762,005,860 817,871,692 |
Total Income 942,256,502 lll'l-.'!?é-!- 15'99'.?
Expenditure
Expenditures 2100 | 955700401 || 996110022 |
Total Expenditure 955,700,401 996,110,022

Incame /(Loss) over Expenditure | (13443 ﬁEI'EI'H 41,231975 I

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Consolidated Statement of Income and Expenditure. Signed for
and on behalf of WAVE Foundation

ctor [Finance & Accounts) Executive Director Chairperson

e
This is the Consolldated Statement of Comprehensive Income réferred to in our separate report of even date.

Dated, Dhaka Aziz Halim Khair Cho ury
a0 MNovember 2020 Chartered Accountants
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WAVE Foundation
Consolidated Statement of Receipts and Payvments
For the year ended 30 June 2020

Amount in Taka
01 July 2019 01 July 2018
Partculars Motes 1] Lo
30 Jume Eﬂﬂ 30 june 2019

ﬂpenllng Balance 188,816,269 315416,943
Cash in Hand 7.581,977 18,268,218
Cazhat Bank 181,234,297 297,148,725
Rtr.v:i!lts . H,683,214.842 8.982,156.522
Donation Received 19.00 135,154,371 257,679,000
Revenue [ncome 20,00 748,259,477 782,749,010
Lsan Received 22.00 6,579 384,653 6,811,721,148
Advance Heceived 23.00 18,100, 848 11,806,400
Other Receipts 2200 1202315495 1,098, 120,856
Toral HIHT2£§1|1 H 9!2Wé13§55
Payments 8,666,085,765 9,108,757,196
Revenue Expenditure £1.00 B1B,768,255 847 587,245
Loan Payment 25.00 1317245517 1,543 386,754
Advance Payment 26.00 293924457 241,525,854
(ther Payments Z7.00 6,227,900,774 £,360,291,388
Non-current Assets [Annexure A) 8,246,763 15,965,955
Closing Balance 205,945 346 188,816,269
Cazh in Hand 10,618 149 7,581,977
Cash at Banlk 195,327 197 181,234,292
Total HIHTIIHEI Ell 11 0297 573 465

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Consalidated Staterment of Receipts and Payments. Signed for and

(b

on behalf of WAVE Foundatlon

nce & Accounts)

Dated, Dhaba
30 November 2020

Executive Director

—typyier

Chairperson

the Consolldated Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date.

Aziz Halim Khair Choddhury

Chartered Accountanis
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows [Direct Method)

For the year ended 30 June, 2020

AJHIK[C

res in Th
01 July 2019 01 July 2018
Particulars (1] Lo
30 June 2020 30 June 2019

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Donation recsived 135,154,371 257 BT0.099

Revenue Income TAB 269477 TH2, 740,010

Reakse/neseiprs of ioans, advances and recelvables 18,100,848 31 BBB A0S

Dthers receipts 1,202,215 405 1,098 120,858

Paymert for revenue expenditure (B18, 763 I55) (B47 SET 245)

Paymentirefund of loans, advances and recetvables (291924457 (241,525 B54)

Others Payments (8227 B00.774) (6 .350,291,353|

Mot cash used in operating activities (6,236 TE3 I8T) tE,!?LH‘E,ﬂ}}
B. Cash Flows from Investing Activites:

Acquisition of Propenty, plant and equipments (8,246 783 (16,965 955)

Met cash used in investing activities (8,248 T83) (15,865 855)
L. Cesh Flows from Financing Acitities

Loan Recaived 6,579,384 553 6,811,721,148

Loan Payment {1,317,245,517) 380,754

Net cash flows from financelng activities 5,262,139,136 5,168 334,304
D. NetIncrease/{Decrease) in Cash and Cash- Equivalents (A+B+C) 17,129,076 (126,600,674
E. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 168,816,280 315,416 843

Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents {D+E) 205,945,345 188,816,269

The annexed notes form an integral part of the Statement of Cash Flows. Signed for and on behalf of WAVE Foundation

Executive Director

Signed in terms of our soparate report of even date annexed

| —
KI'.‘imnntur nee & Accounts)
L
A0 November 2020
Dhales

5 i)

Chairperson

Chartered Accodntants
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WAVE Foundation
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Fund
For the year ended 30 June, 2020

Figures in The
Social
Sustainable
—— Governance & Livolinood | Peveiopment& ':E'":"‘H';'l“"' ida
Rights Domain Domain|MFP & - i h o
Resilience Others
athers)
Dromain
| Dpening Balance 4,340,208 572,380,469 2,015,786 9407T,677| 584,112 566
Prior year adjustment - [3.166,589) 15,000 123 (2653 465)
Surplus for the year {1119.471] (15237 734) 4051310 (1,143,503) (13,443,898
Chusing Balamce 3,220,737 553,081, 646 2,050,522 B, 762,297 568015202
Zoclal
; o mxzf Development & | General Fund,
Partlculars Rights Domain Domain{MFP & Climate Enterprise & 2019-2020
Resillence Oithers
others)
Domain_
Opening Balance 6,214,884 526,053,793 (4,203,216)] 10635595 538701056
Priog year adiustment (1249752} 4550337 H-E'Ellr'El 50 - 4,176,535
Siurplus fior the vear [BZ4,924] 41,767 339 1317478 1,227 918} 41 231,975
itlnﬂq; Balance 4+.340.208 5T2 380,469 {1,015,7RE) 9,407,677 584,112 566

The annexgd notes form an integral part of this Statement of Changes in Fund. Slgneed for and on behall of WAVE Foundation
S

“ (b
irector (Finance & Accaunts) Executive Director Chairperson
Sigmed [n tarms of aur separate report of sven date annexed.

0 Navember 2020 Aziz Halim Khair Choudhury
Dinaka Chartered Acrountants
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WAVE Foundation
Consolidated Notes to the Financial Statements
For the vear ended 30 June 2020

100 Background of the Organization

WAVE Foundation emerged as a Civil Society Organization in 1990, Since its establishment, the organization hay
been implementing multifaceted activities for the soclo-economic development of the poor and marginalized as
well as the establishment of universal human rights and good governance, Besides, the organization is conducting
issue-based policy advocacy and campaigns, WAVE is driven by Its motta "Togather for Better Life™ towards the
vision of establishing a “A just and Prosperous society”. WAVE has organized its programs [nto 3 major domains -
1] Sustainable Livelihood 2] Democratic Governance and 3} Social Development & Climate Resillence. It is now
working directly with more than 17 million people all over the country and making significant contributions to the
realization of the country's Tth 5-year plan and the achievement of the sustalnable development goals, Recently,
the global coronavirus pandemic (COVID-19) forces many sectors of activity to slow down and adapt their
functioning. Unlike the past, WAVE is responding through its actions and programs thronghout Bangladesh to
combat the coronavirus and (ts resulting crisis.

Together Against COVID19

The vutbreak of COVID-19 is spreading human suffering, crippling the global economy and upending people's
lives, Bangladesh government has taken various steps to prevent this highly infectious disease. However, the
outbreak of coronavirus has put the general health system of Bangladesh on high alert while its facilites are
already struggling to handle regular patlents in the capital and elsewhere. The handling of this infectious diseass
is marked by such patterns of denial, panic and mismanagement. The crisis has already transformed into an
economic and labour market shock, impacting not only supply but also demand. Therefore, day laborers, working-
class people, unemployed poor people, and lower-middle-class people are undergoing through the uncertainties
of their livelihoods. People are forced to get out to earn their livelihoods not taking the f2ar of coronavirus Into
dccount, which has increased the risk of getting mass people infected by this virus, If not properly addressed the
stonomic and socdal crisis created by the pandemic will increase inequality, exclusion, discrimination, mistrust
and global unemployment in the medium and long term. In this critical situation, WAVE undertakes multifaceted
activities and initiatives in different phases to combat the coronavirus and its resulting crisis. The organization
has taken several measures to raise public awareness and sensitization in different waorking sones for preventing
coranavirus including making and leaflet distribution, distribution of various cleaning supplies and food
assistance following the rules and regulations by the government. Besides, WAVE s providing special ovientations
to stafl, program participants, encouraging communication to the nearest health center /hospital or IEDCR hotline
If corenavirus infectlon occurs, maintaining regular contact with local public representatives and administraton
and disseminating information through youth engagement and social media. WAVE is confident about building &
sustainable constifuency of stakeholders on COVID-19 prevention and preparedness, Also, on improving the
responsiveness and quality delivery of existing health services WAVE belleves that national and global
collaboration during coronavirus is extremely important whereas we must act with unity and work together ina
collective response.

Vislon
A Just and Prosperous Saciety,
Mission

WAVE Foundation promotes rights and entitlement of the people. Organization’s priority is to include the poor
and marginalized people in the development interventions towards sustainable livelihood, empowerment,
equality, democratic governance and climate resilience.

atrategy for the three Programmatic Domains

# Facilitate feasible livelihood interventions by providing skills, Inputs, technology and finance along with using
innovative production process, expanding market base and building organizations.

# Foster democratic practice in governance for ensuring responsive public services and facilitate soclal and
pelicy advocacy with people's agenda.

# Empower targeted population with the capacities of leadership, mobilization, negotiation, adaptation and
protection for attaining desired change in personal, community and social lives.
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Values

Integrity: We demonstrate our integrity through our commitment, honesty and work.

Mutual respect: We hold mutual respect irmespective of positon, age, gender, ethnicity and religion.
Accountability: We demonstrate accountabllity and fairness by ablding rules and policies at work.
Professionalism: We acknowledge professionalizsm at all aspects of work and Lfe.

Teamwork: Besides our individual responsibilities we work in team to perform tasks,

Legal Status

» NGO Affairs Bureau: # 719, dated 22.06.1593, latest renewal on 60 June 2018,
» Socleties Act XX1 of 1860: # 3-3240(29)/ 2003, dated 23.07 2003,

= Department of Social Services: # Kush-87 /91, dated 20,02.1991 & 28.07.2004
-

Microcredit Regulatory Authority, Dhaka o operate as MFL License No. 04908-00607-00023, dated
05.09.2007,

# Department of Family Planning: #AMlation Number-14, dated 18 June 2013,
Thematic Premises

Our theary of change is a philesophy of our development initiatives which guides us to bring envisaged changes in
human lives. This philogzophy gives us four thematlc premiszes to learn, act, and provislon for guestioning to
ourselves about what we are doing and why, The themes are inter-connected and intertwined with all
development programmes, Therefore, they also act as guiding principles and the optics of outcome and Impact
measurement. The four thematic areas are; Rights and Entifement, Equality and Empowerment, Democracy &
Governance and Innovation & Sustainability. Based on the thematic premises, WAVE Foundation realigned all
programmes and projects under 03 Programmatic Domains.

Dn-rnlim. wurm-l nrn}im

Pathways to Prosperity for Extremely Poor Peaple (FPEPP) project.

02 Community Finance Program

* General Microcredit

#* Micro Entreprencurship

# Micre Credit for Ulira Poor

= Agriculture Credit

= Savings & Micro Insurance with All Components

s Housing Credit
*  WASH Credit
- Accelerating Sustainable Water and Sanitation Facilities for All- ACCESS
= Dutput Based Ald 5anitation Microfinance Program [OBASMP)
03 Agro Biodiversity and Value Chain Program
= Drought Tolerant Variety Rice Seeds Production, Processing and Marketing Projfect
# [ncome Generation and Employment Creation for Entreprensurs through Year-round Onion
Cultivation & MII‘]-I:H[I‘.IE Project.
= Agriculture, Fisheries and Livestock Unit Projects
= Black Bengal Goat Breeding Farm Project
# Genetic Conservation, Increasing Productivity and Up-scaling of Black Bengal Goat Rearing Proj
» Alleviation of Poverty through Rearing and Conservation of Local Improved and Hybrid Sheep
Breed and [ncreasing Productivity at Family and Demonstration Farm Level in Meherpur Project.

# Alleviation of Poverty through Rearing and Conservation of Local Improved and Hybrid Sheep
Breed and Increasing Productivity at Family and Demonstration Farm Level in Patuakhali

o [ncome Generation and Employment Creation for Entrepreneurs through Black Bengal Goat-BEG
Rearing (PACE] Project

# Sustainable income Genarating Program for Entrepreneurs through Dumba Rearing Project.

# High Value Local Varity Mixed Fish Culture Project & Fish Hatchery Project

® Achieving Sustainable Livelihood through Goat and Heef Value Chain lntewenﬁnns—ﬁ!;..:;ﬂin.

g .-fi! - g
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* Economic Enhancement through Strengthening Beef and Goat Market System-EESBGMS |
Froject |

» Agro Entrepreneur Alllance-AEA Project ’

* Democratic Decentralization and Responsive Governance Program |

# Democratic Decentralization & Strong Local Government Campaign '

* Responsiveness of Public Services through Strengthening Participatory Governance -Response |
Project

| Access to Justice Program

| » Activating Village Courts in Bangladesh Phase 1l Project

¢ Community Mediation Project

s

# Enhancing Resources and Increasing Capacities of Poor Households towards Elimination of their
Poverty-ENRICH Program

¢ Uplifting the LUfe-standard of Elderly People Program
# Cultural & Sports Program

s Norec-Knowledge Exchange Program on HBG & FPO Project

# Adolescent Program

* Promoting Pro-people Public Services through Strengthening Social Capital with the support of
Local Administration Project

Right to Food and Nutrition Campaign

Renewable Energy Program |

» Biogas and Bio-fertilizer

# Solar Home System

¢ Improved Cooking Stove

s Solar Irrigation 3ystems

| Empowering Youth Frogram

# Active Citizens

* Pathways to Empower Young Waomen in Bangladesh

& ENRICH relited Youth Activities

» Skill for Employment Investment Program-5EIP

» Empowering Youth for Work-EYW Project

Climate Change and Disaster Risk Reduction Program

Urban Mianagement of Internal Migration due to Climate Change [UMIMCC) Project

Women Rights and Gender Equality Program

= Sustainable Livelihood Domain

In lipe with the thematic premises and strategies this programmatic domain guides all of our livelihood
interventions towards sustainability,

The Goal of the Sustainable Livelihood Domain:

Ensure sustainability of the livelihood of the poor and marginalized population through economic
empowerment and employment,

For poverty alleviation our livelihood initiatives, focuses in building skills and capacity of the programme
participants, boosting income with small and medium scale on farm and off farm enterprizes, providing inputs,
transferring appropriate technology, equipping with coping and recovery mechanisms from shock/stress, and
retaining inputs and assets. All livelihood initiatives coptribute to the mizsion with outcome and impact. Under
this domain, we facilicate programmes/projects on savings for capital formation, skills and entrepreneurship
development, technology transfer, inclusive finance, micro-finance support, agro-farming, crop diversification,
livestock farming, promoting cash crop, micro-enterprise development, agriculture credit, intermediary service
dividlopment, agro-processing, marketing and value chain development and organizing and grooming women,
farmers’, producers’ and traders’ along with their respective organizations. Strategies for sustainable lvelihood
Domain: -

10
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Facilitate feasible livelihood interventions by providing skills, inputs, technology and finance along with
using innovative preduction process, expanding market base and building organizations.

Programs and Projects under this Domain
» Poverty and Hunger Eradication Program

The most significant aspect in poverty alieviation is to ensure employment for all eligible women-men. Even so,
empioviment opportunities in both formal [government, private, non-government etc.) and informal sectors are
not generating accordingly. Though agriculture sector plays a key role in the country’s economic growth, as of
now, this sector is considered as an informal sector, because it lacks permanent employment opportunity
throughout the year, In the context, self-employment generated in different informal sectors including agriculture,
small business & enterprise and local transportations become as major support, where capital is the first
requirement, In Bangladesh, supply of capital or loan provided by government-private banks and financial
institutions In case of Informal sector is too little, In this backdrop, collateral free microfinance, a worldwide
milestone program developed by the NGOs of Bangladesh contributes in economic development generating self-
employment. WAVE implements its Poverty and Hunger Eradication Program to ensure self-employment through
promoting socio-economic development of poor and lower-middle clazg people living in both rural and urban
seftings. Under this program, 4 major loan products and various sub loan products play important role in
agricultural production, livestock development including Black Bengal goat, local transportation, small 1o large
scale business, enterprises and economic development in different sectors of organization werking areas. The
program emphasizes development of extreme poor and skill development training for program participants and
technical assistance & medical services for their livestock development. In addition to financial services, WAVE
Intends to ensure |ntegrated development of the program participants through Incorporating health and
education services along with awareness raising activities on social issues. Savings and micro insurance are ong of
the major activities along with loan support. Apart from this, WAVE has been working on cluster-based
production and value chain development. This program Intervention uplifts self-employment to formal
employment that eventually contributes in our national economy.

#  Pathways to Prosperity for Extremely Poor People [PPEPP) Project

Pathways to Prosperity project supports extremely poor people o connect with malnstream economic growth
and jobs for sustainable development. The objectives of the project are to enable two milllon people (500,000
households) to exit from extreme poverty for good and support the development of stronger national institutions
& systems to deliver services for the targeted group to become resilient and prosper; and increazed GoB
investment in quality service provision to extremely poor households in the targeted communities; and GoB
increases funding for programmes for livellhoods of extremely poor people, It is a holistle multidimensional
deselopment project with 03 major components Le. Besilient Livelihood; Nutrition and Community Mobilization
Including 03 crosscutting issues of inclugion of Person with Disabilities (PWDS], Gender Equality and Climate
Justice. WAVE Foundation is implementing the project in two vulnerable south west districts named Magura and
Patukhali with the support of PESF funding from the UK aid and the European Unlon, WAVE will directly serve
more than B000 extremely poor households in the selected vulnerable districts in the first phase (2020-2025).

» Community Finance Program

WAVE continues and expands community finance program to ensure that it (ncreases It outreach geographically
and within the existing community it is serving through enhanced inclusion. Community finance plays a vital role
towards transforming WAVE Foundation a sustalnable Institution for lecal communities. Through Its multifaceted
interventions under this program, WAVE aims to enhanced outreach, coverage and inclusion, Increased economic
invalvement and financial self-reliance, new and successful businesses in agriculture and other sectors,

& General Microcredit Project

WAVE has been implementing microcredit in both rural and urban areas through its branch offices with the
financial support from PKSF and commercial banks. The products of microcredit are:

e ) B T Tl = S T =
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) Miern Entreprencurship . Ao o Hbick Bengal Gost Roariue boao
c) Microcredit for Ulra Poor *»  WASH Loan = Spices Cultdvation Lean
d} Agriculture Credit » Disaster Managementloan |« Sheep Rearingloan
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# Micro Entrepreneurship Project

WAVE has launched its Micro-Entrepreneurship Program aiming at extending financial services to the progressive
members of microfinance program for undertaking income generating activitics that require bigger amount of
capital. Micro-enterprise policy of WAVE is formulated based on assessing the needs and dermands of the micro-
entreprencurs.  Apart from progressive members of microfinance program, Micro-entrepreneurship Program
provides financial services to all micro-entrepreneurs for accelerating employment generation. Any business
activity that has investment up to BDT 1.5 million {excluding land and building) is considered as microenterprise,
An Individual micro-entrepreneur can take loan up to BDT 1.0 million for his enterprise under this Program. In
order to have a comprehensive Impact on the lives and livelihood of the entrepréneurs, this program also Imparts
business development skill training and facilitates market linkage for the products produced by entrepreneurs
through market system inclusion. In essence, this program intends to support and uplift the aspiring
entrepreneurs in their pursnit of creating employments and income towards creating @ prosperous Bangladesh,
Components under the projects are as follow:

Business Development Skills

Comprehensive business development skills are offered to both, graduaced members of Micrefinance Program as
well as existing entréprenturs who are operating their business in conventional fashion but wants to upgrade
their ventures. Both training and consultancy support are offered.

Financing

WAVE currently offers maximum 10 lacs of loan support to the entreprencurs,

Market Linkage

Entreprencurs get market linkage support to make thelir business more competitive and viahle.
* Micro Credit for Ultra Poor Project

The country's poverty rate came down at 21.8 percent while the poverty rate, as per the lower poverty line or
people living in extreme poverty, came down at 11.3 percent in 20181, Uplifting the socio-economic status of the
poor remains at the heart of microfinance program but so far it has been successful in reaching the moderate
poor. The extreme poor is left out of the mainstream microfinance program because of the pre=conceived notion
that they are vulnerable to loan repayment. On the contrary, the ultra-poor people voluntarly exclude themselves
form microcredit at times because of the fear of not being able to repay In time and getting further indebted. This
realization has inspired WAVE Foundation to introduce specialized credit for extreme poor. Under "Micro Credit
for Ultra Poor' component, WAVE is providing fexible microcredit to the extreme-poor peaple. Inaddition to the
financial service, WAVE is also providing different non-financial services like primary health care, technical
services for iImplementing income penerating activities of the poor people, capacity building support at the time of
disaster, training, awareness bullding on nutrithon and soclal issues. The maln objective of this project Is to
support the extreme-poor people In such a way so that they become capable to create sustainable income
opportunities and human dignity as well as they can lift out of extreme poverty.

& Agriculiure Credit Project

Agriculture being the driving force of our economy deserves dedicated attention. However, this sector lacks the
attention of linancial service providers. The high degree of risk involved in this sector is considered to be the
reazon of this averson, Particularly small and marginal farmers who constitute the majority of the farmers have
hardly any access to financial service. In order to increase yield and rransform the soclo-economic condition of the
farmers uninterrupted flowe of capltal is Imperative o solve the crisls assoclated with leng-held conventional
manual farming and unavailability of quality input.

Agriculture Credit is dedicated to the sustainable development of agriculture sector of our country. This
dedicated programme of WAVE offers flexibilities and has become a prominent core programme of the
organization covering a major share of the yearly loan disbursement, Since its inception, this unique program has
created tremendous impetus for the investment of different IGAs such as crop cultivatien and processing.
livestock, fisheries, agro-forestry, agro-processing otc. The provisions of the loan repayment are based on crop
and livestock product cycle, The single instalment after the sale of the product has made [t very popular among
the borrowers, especially those engaged in beef fattening and crop cultlvation.
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Agriculture Credit offers comprehensive tralning program for the farmers. In order to make a sustainable impact
special emphasis is given to ensure quality input supply and technology transfer to the farmer level as well as
establishing market linkage. Adequate attention |5 glven to research, development of high-yielding seed, and
management of irrigation, mechanized and technology-based farming, and vocational education to farmers.
Angkur Seeds and Angkur Agro Machineries have been working as complementary forces to achieve the desired
objective of this program. Components under Agriculture Credit arg;

Finance

The crucial importance of finance is addressed based on Aexibility and need of the farmers in accordance with the
crop calendar and harvesting perod. Finance for mechanization of agriculture is highly proritized. The
repayment can be once-off, weekly or monthly depending on farmers’ choice.

Skills Development Training

Skill development trainings on crop, livestock and fisheries are provided to enhance the capacity of the farmers,
Accordingly, field day is observed and demonstrations are set

Input Supply and Technology Transfer

Quality input and technologies are prerequisite for development of agriculture sector. Proven agro-technologies
are transferred to the Farmer level in collaboration with Department of Agricultural Extension-DAE.

Savings & Credit Risk Management Service Project

WAVE has bheen providing savings and credit risk management services in both rural and urban areas through Its
127 branch offices with the financial support from PKSF. The products of micro insurance are;

Microfinance Insurance
Livestock Insurance
Crop Infurance

Health Insurance

Life [nsurance

Y¥YYYYyY

Housing Credit Project

This component is dedicated to ensuring safe home for poor people who cannot build it by themselves. People
whao find it hard to ensure three meals a day cannot make savings for future. Building safe house causes huge
expenses that people cannot afford. Many poor people sre surviving without home which is a basic human need
while many are at risk to be homeless. The amazing benefits of housing loan have helped many people in our
working area to build their own home which was once their dream. The long-term housing loan at low interest-
rate has been contributing significantly to rehabilitate homaless poor people. WAVE implements the project in
Chuadanga district. The project is supported by Bangladesh Bank.

WASH Credit Project

Participants of WAVE's Micro-Finance Program can broadly be divided Into three categories; ultra-poor, poor and
micro-entrepreneurs. Due to thelr socio-economic status, these people cannot afford o purchase water and
sanitation facilities with cash payment. However, the importance of safe drinking water, hygiene practice and
sanitation facilities need not to be exaggerated. Poor sanitation and water facilities negatively affect the health,
income and expenditure of the people. Consldering these circumstances, WAVE Foundation has launched WASH
Loan under malnstream loan program, There are several projects under this segment as follow;

4. Accelerating Sustalnable Water and Sanitation Facilities for All- ACCESS Project

Acceleraling Sustoingble Woter gnd Sonitation Focilities for AlLACCESS supported by Waterorg has been
complementing to awareness raising and capacity building of community as well a3 sanitation entrepreneurs also,
WASH Loan aims at behavioral change of the community people through promoting safe drinking water and
sanitation practices; developing and enhancing the capacity of the WATSAN entrepreneurs to ensure the
availability of water and sanitation products; providing the targeted community with affordable financial support
for tube-well & sanitary latrine instaliation and establishing linkage with concerned government line agencies &
ather institutions or & sustainable sanitation facility,

13
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b Dutput Based Ald Sanitation Microfinance Program [0BASMP]) Project

WAVE Foundation has been implementing Sanitation Development Loan (SDL] since July 2016, The objective of
the OBA [Output Based Aid) Sanitation Microfinance Program is to Increase access to improved and hygienic
sanitation facilities for the rural people of Bangladesh through commercial sanitation loans. The Project is
implemented in B branches of [henaidah Sadar, Harinakundu and Shailokupa Upazila undeér Jhenaidah district. The
project targets te install improved latrine In 3500 familles by June 2018, The families will receive interest free
loan ranging from BDT 3500 to 10000 for installing the latrines. World Bank and Palll Karma Sahayak Foundation
[ PKSF) are the development partners of this project.

Complementary Services
Apart from the program, projects; products and services under Sustainable Livelihood Domains mentioned above,

there are fow essential complementary services aimed at making the lives and livelihood of the targeted people
sustainable, The services are as follow;

Health

This service has been implemented targeting specific group of participants, gradually it will be expanded. The
services are as follows

Savellite Clinic at the community level.

Static Clinkc at the office level

Doar to deor service for maternal and neonatal health

Special Camp oo various health issues

Education
# This service designed for program participants’ kids. The services are as follow:
¥ Pre-primary Schooling

F  School-supportive Education

# Education Stipend for program participants’ Kids

.. Agro Blodiversity and Value Chain Program

The relevance of agro-biodiversity for agrarian Bangladesh is net just as an issue rather preservation and
development of its rich agro-biodiversity heritage holds the future of agriculture sector in the age of climate
change, rapid corporatization, boom of hybrid monoculture and disappearance of indigenous agro practices. As
agro-odiversity implies all the components that complement and make agriculture happen, it greatly influences
the praduction of foods and other agricultural goods and the benefits these produce to the population including
food securiky, nutrition and liveliboods. Alongside preservation of agro-biodiversity, other priorities to make
agricalture sector sustainable are; facilitating farmers’ access to required capital, input & agro-technologies;
transforming the conventional manual agro sector into eco-sensitive mechanized practices; establishing market
linkage for the assured sales of agro products and developing & engaging skilled human resources. While
government initlatives to develop agriculture sector are mostly confined to allocating subsidies in fertilizer and
irrigatien, there are scattered yvet inspiring initiatives at different levels aimed at preserving agro-biodiversity and
making agriculture a sustainable sector,

Bangladesh has resources, techniques; and good examples, but we need integration and patronfzaton of good
practices particularky when the negative impact of climate change is evident. Booming the production of particular
products would not vield sustainable outcome, Government and NGDs should work hand in hand for a blending of
revitalized indigenous agro practices and contemporary agro technigues that are sensitive to agro biodiversity,
We should encourage and support farmers to adopt techniques of sustalnable agriculture system like mixed
farming systems, organic agriculture, integrated pest management, organic fertilizers such as legumes, crop
rotation, recycling crop and animal wastes, no-till or minimum tillage agriculture, inter or multi-cropping, cover
erops, rejuvenated fivestock rearing and value-chain development of potential agro products. WAVE Foundation
intends o be a change agent in this journey. To that end, Agro Biodiversity and Value-chain Program is dedicated,
There are several Projects under this program as follow

»  Drought Tolerant Varlety Rice Seeds Production, Processing and Marketing Project
The innovative project implemented under Learning and Innovation Fund to Test New ldeas (LIFT) Project of
PESF from July 2015 in Chuadanga District. The aim of the project to sustalnable development and capacity
building of the farmers through quality Drought Tolerant Variety Rice Seeds Production and supply for Aus and
Aman season, The purpose of this project is o ensure availability the drought tolerant variety rice seeds,
cultivation of the varieties and extend the rice seeds & technology In drought prone areas for ensuring maximum
production, Under the project to provide useful, modern and environment-friendly production technologies,
capacity building supports and establish market linkages of Jocal commodities.

b U
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# Income Generation and Employment Creation for Entreprenewars through Year-round Onlon Cultivation
& Marketing Project

The project is implemented under 'Promoting Agricultural Commercialization and Enterprises (PACE] Project’ of
Palli Karma-Sahayak Foundation (PKSF). PACE covers three complementary components- financlal services for
micro-entrepreneurs, value chain develepment and technology & product adaptation aimed at increasing the
Income and generating employment of entrepreneurs through year-round onion cultivation in & sustainable
manner. The project implementad by WAVE follows the strategy of combining financial & non-financial services
and transfer of technologies to the micro-entreprensurs involved in year-round enion cultivation and value chain
development. ts specific objectives are; increasing the income of project participants of year-round onion
cultivation by ensuring availability of quality seeds & saplings; reducing the post-harvest wastages & production
cost through establizhing cost-effective commercial storage svstem at the farmers’ lovel and creating wage-based
employment through expansion of year-round onien cultivation. The project is implemented in Mujlbnagar
Upazila of Meherpur district with the support of IFAD through PESF.

# Agriculture, Fisheries and Livestock Unit Project

Making the proper utilization of available household resources is the key for the development of agrarian
Bangladesh. However, consequences of climate change and ever shrinking house resources as a result of rapid
papulation growth require adoption of new technologies for maxim yvield. Agriculture, Fisheries and Livestock
Unit dedicates itself for testifying potential new technologies in agriculture, fisheries and livestock through setting
demonstration at the beneficiary level for wider replication. The main purpese of the project is to extend
sustainable technology and capacity building supporis to the doorsteps of farmers with a view to increasing
farming productivity and ensuring food securlty of the peoples. Supported by Palll Karma Sahayak Foundation-
PESF, this project extends both technical and financial support to the beneficlaries. Currently, this project works
with 400 families.

& WAVE Black Bengal Goat Breeding Farm Project

In 2008, WAVE Foundabion started [mplementation of "Genetic Conservation of Black Bengal Goat and poverty
reduction through increment of its productivity of family and breeding farm level” Project under LIFT project of
PESF. At the organization level, 3 goat breeding farm was established following Open Nucleous Breeding System
[ONBS) to maintain and produce pure breeds of Black Bengal Goat while at the beneficiary level, the practice of
scientific goat rearing was followed using seml intensive Macha method. The project was implemented during
2008 to 2010, Since then, Black Bengal Goat rearing has been [ncorporated with the mainstream microcredit
pragram of WAVE and products have been designed besed on the learning and insights of the project, One of the
important features of this project was introducing & practicing practices the Semi Intensive Macha Method of goat
rearing and ensure timely dewosrming & vaccination for goat which reduced goat mortality rate significantly from
0% to 10%. Another contribution of the project is scaling up of commercial Black Bengal Goat rearing at the
beneficary Level. In this regard, the project ensured door step veterinary services, breeding (buck) service,
fodder cultivation and training of beneficiaries on scientific goat rearing management. As a result, a new project
mamely “Alleviation of Poverty through Genetic Conservation and Increasing Productivity of Black Bengal Goat at
Family and Breeding Farm Level™ has been allocated in 2015-2016 fiscal year under LIFT of PESF at [amirtta,
Manikgonj. Overall the project will contribute to reduce the goat mortality rate and increase the goat population
as well as transfermation into commerclalization of Black Bengal Goat. WAVE implements the project in
Chuadanga and Manikgonj districts with its own fund and support from PKSF.

+ Genetic Conservation, Increasing Productivity and Up-scaling of Black Bengal Goat Rearing Project

The project aims to contribute in national economy by creating employment and generating income through
producing quality Black Bengal goat and preserving the genetical purity. Objectives of the project are to engage
the poor people In Black Bengal Goat Hearing, supply quality buck & doe and ensure service of quality Black
Bengal buck for breeding at bepeficiary level to preserve the genetical purity of Black Bengal Breed, creation of
employment opportunity, improve/develop skill in commercial goar rearing and establish a profitable small and
medium goat farm at rural, semi-urban and urban areas. WAVE implements the project in Chuadanga Sadar,
Alamdanga, [Ibonnagar and Damurhuda Upazila of Chuadanga district with the support of PESF.

A
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# Alleviation of Povertly through Rearing and Conservation of Local Improved and Hybrid Sheep Broed
and Increasing Productivity at Family and Demonstration Farm Level Project in Meherpur District

The aim of the project I8 to snsure food security of the poor and the hardeore poor through self-emplovment.
Objectives of the project are to conduct necessary adaptive research to make the gost rearing profitable at
household level and Demonstration farm level; to conserve the genetical purity of Local Improved and Hybrid
Bheep: to help for developing the successful micro-credit bormowers as micro entrepreneurs in establishing small
and medium-zized goat farms and o make the self-sufficient breeding farm at organizational level for providing
training and technical assistance to the poor & the hardoore poor on a sustainable basis, WAVE implements the
project in Pirajpur Union [Baradi Unit) of Meherpur Sadar Upazila In Meherpur district with the support of PESE.

# Alleviation of Poverty through Genetic Conszervation, and Increasing Productivity of Black Bengal Goat
at Family and Breeding Farm Level Project In Patuakhall District

The propect aims to ensure food security of the poor and the hardcore poor through seif-employment. Objectives
of the project are to conduct necessary adaptive research to make the goat rearing profitable at household and
farm level; to conserve the gene of Black Bengal goat; to help to develop the successful micro-credit borrowers as
micro entrépreneurs In establishing small and mid-gized goat farms and to make the self-sufficient breeding farm
at organizational level for providing training and technical assistance to the poor & the hardcore poor on a
sustainable basis WAVE implements the project in Patuakhali district with the support of PESF.

# Income Generation and Employment Creation for Entrepreneurs through Black Bengal Goat-BBG
Hearing (PACE)Project

The project is implemented under the 'Promoting Agricultural Commercialization and Enterprizes (PACE) Praject’
of Palli Karma-Sahayak Foundation [PKSF). PACE covers three complementary components- financial services for
micrg-entreprensurs, value chain development and technology & product adaptation and aims to enhance
livelihoods (higher income from sell-employment, buginess profit and wage employment and food security) of the
maderate and extreme poor project participants (men and women) in @ sustainable manner. The project
implemented by WAVE follows the strategy of combining financial & non-financial services and transfer
technology to the micro-entrepreneurs Involved in Black Bengal Goat-BBEG rearing and BBG value chain
development. It aims to establish the project area as a model cluster of BBG rearing through improving
management of goat rearing, increasing poat production and sales, enhancing income through self and wage-
based employment creation, 1t is implemented in Mcherpur Sadar, Mujibnagar and Gangni Upazila of Meherpur
district with the suppart of IFAD thraugh PESF,

* Sustalnable Income Generating Program for Entrepreneurs through Dumba Rearing Project

The aim of the project is to ensure food security of the poor and the hardcore poor through self-employment.
Objectives of the project are to conduct necessary adaptive research to make the Dumba rearing profitable at
household and family farm level and to help to develop the successful micro-credit borrowers as micro
entreprencurs in establishing small and medivm-sized dumba farms and to make the self-sufficlent breeding farm
at organizational level for providing training and technical assistance to the poor & the hardcore poor on a
sustainable basis. WAVE Implements the project In Damurhuda Upazilla [Koshaghata Unit] in Chuadanga district
with the support of PKSF.

« High Value Local Varity Mixed Fish Culture Project and Fish Hatchery

The aim of the project is to promote availability of indigenous and high value fish species of Bangladesh like: mola,
native singh-magur, pabda-gulsha etc. as well as some extinct fish species like: Aire, Shoal, Cojar, Taki, Black Carp
et The focus of this project is also to extent and develop sustainable fish culture technology in the rural area for
generating additional employment opportunities in fisheries and ancillary sectors to alleviate poverty as well as
improvemeant of farmer's soclo-economic conditons. The project will help to create strong linkage among WAVE,
GoB Fisheries Department at Upazilla & District level, others NGO, research institutions and local fish farmers,
During the project period (03 years) demonstrations of indigenous and threatened fish species will be established
ar fiedd level and soft loan will be provided among two hundred farmers for commercialization of different fizh
species, While at the organization level, i fish hatchery has been developed to preserve the indigenous fish species
to preserve the fish variety as well ag disseminate the valuable Indigenous fish species in the beneficiary level, 1t is
expected that it will be helpful to meet the local protein demand as well as making contribution to all ower
econamy of the country. WAVE implements this project in three unions of Alamdanga Upazilla in Chuadanga
district under LIFT Program supported by PESF,
“H{.-
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& Achleving Sustainable Livelihood through Goat and Beef Value Chain Interventions-ASL Project

The overall goal of the project is to achleve sustainable Hvelihood of 1,500 smallholder farmers mainly through
goat and beef value chain interventions by 2021, The activities are targeted to falfitment of the targeted families
through increase income and asset as per living income benchmark; increase availahility and access to nutritious
food; bulld resillent communities to combat climate change effects; empower women at family and community
level and build soctal capital within the community. The project s implemented Hujurlpara & Horipur Unfons
under Paba Upazilla in Rajshahi district and supported by Heifer International, Bangladesh.

* Economic Enhancement through Strengthening Beef and Goat Market System Project

The overall goal of the project is 'to achieve living income of marginalized and smallholder farmers by 2022
through developing beef and goat market svstem and creating self-propelled and sustainable producer's
organizations. The activities are targeted to achleving of "Market oriented production and productivity enhanced
from baseline by the end of the project oycle; Increased awareness of improved hygienic processing and
consumption of meat in the profect locations within the project duration; Ensuring BDS for value chain actors
thiough creating a one stop HUB and facilitating entrepreneurship within the producers’ organizations by the end
of project; Enhanced capacity of community - based organizations for accelerating agro-enterprises by the end of
project and Increased availability and access to nutritious food and improved sanitation by the end of project
duration’. Since April 2018, the project has been implamented at Godagar| Upazitla in Rajghahi district with the
financial assistance of Heilfer International Bangladesh.

* Agro Entrepreneur Alliance -AEA Project

In Bangladesh, roughly half the population depends on agriculoure for its livellhood, However, farmers face many
challenges to eirn a living. One of the challenges is access - access to technology, finance, markets, information
related services and publlc goods. Another challenge Is the lack of awareness of individual farmers of their basic
rights, Collective voices & initiatives of farmers’ alliance have the potential to address these challenges, increase &
diversify production, marketing In a sustainable manner, improve food and nutrition security and act as major
agents of change in Bangladesh, The goal of Agre Entrepreneur Alliance-AEA is to make the livelihoods of the
smallholders sustainable by enhancing access to quality service, developing business sense and create awareness
oft the rights & entitement of the farmers through collective actions; The project iz being implemented in
Chuadanga district.

H. Democratic Governance Domain

This domain guides our development initiatives with priorites and strategies In promoting and fostering
democratic governance and decentralization. We believe Democracyis pivotal to promoting sustainable
development, where accountability mechanism with people’s participation is a process of governance.

The Goal of Democratic Governance Davaii:

Improve quality of people’s lives with prior focus on the poor and marginalized by obtaining access to
rights and services, promoting institutional responsiveness and democratic practice.

in line with the thematic premise and strategies we intervene with a two-facet appreach. 1n one facet, we promote
demecratic decentralization and develop interface between public service institutions and the people at the local
level, Similarly, at the local level, we work with local government institutions to enhance the system of
governance by promoting participation of peopla from respective constituencies. Here, soclal advocacy is another
phenomenal tazk we carty out for protecting rights of specific vulnerable groups and communites who are
discriminated or deprived of Justice In any particalar issue, such as sgocial safety net products price
discrimination, health, education, agriculture services etc. In this juncture, we tend to educate and empower
targeted population with the knowledge and examples of democratic norms, practice, accountability,
fransparency, résponsiveness and rule of law.

In another facet, we facilitate policy advocacy. In the policy advocacy, we work to peruse people’s agenda for
review, reformation and enactment of new policy. In the process of policy advocacy, we conduct research, alliance
building, networking campaign and lobbing. We participate in the regional and global advoecacy platforms as well.
This domain allows us to facilitate responsiveness of public service institutions, responsivensss of LGIs, local
governance, democratic decentralization and strong local government right to food and nutrition, so om
Strategies of the Democratic Governance Domain:
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Foster democratic practice in governance for ensuring responsiveness towards rights and needs of the people in
delivering public services and fRcilitate social & policy advacacy with people's agenda.

Programs and Projects under this Domain

4. Democratic Decentralization and Responsive Governance Program

Bangladesh inherfted the colonial pattern of local government as o consequence of British rule for nearly 200
véars. With the partition of Beogal and India in August 1947, the region became East Pakistan as a part of the
newly formed state of Pakistan following the Radcliffe Award, During the British and Pakistani periods, different
changes were made to the local government structure. Even alter independence, several structural changes in the
local government bodies were affected under different regimes, Since decentrallzation (3 still a dream o be
realized, one may raise the question of the real intentions of the different regimes behind such initatives. The
history of local government in Bangladesh iz full of rhetoric and devoid of commitment. Local governments are not
a5 empowered as they should be due to the highly centralized characber of governance in the country, IF one looks
at the rural lecal government structure as the counterpart to central state, one could see that in Bangladesh, the
center still retalns the power to exercise Its contral over the rural institutlons of local govermance. Covered by the
explicit ‘democratic’ gloss of most local government reforms, in practice, the politicization of the management of
local government affalrs has been a systematic phenomenon.

LG beaders in Bangladesh are not fully empowered to carmy out their work, Management systems are typically
weak and broad-based while community participation in LG decision-making is usually Hmited, LG is one of the
mast Important but sensitive items in policy- and budget-making arenas. Most of Bangladesh’s lecal governments
are highly dependent on a historically centralized national government system. Interestingly, less than one
percent of Bangladesh's GDP funds 85 percent of LG development expenditures, Undenlably, LG bodies are heavily
dependent on direct grants from the central government and shared tax revenue with the land department.
Frequent changes in decentralization policy are politically motivated, Popular changes are usually made by the
government with an objective in mind to create political lovalty, and o build 3 strong political baze at the local
level by putting party men In various positions, Furthermore, before formulating decentralization initiatives,
public opinion is rarely ever solicited. WAVE s Demaocratic Decentralization and Responsive Governance-DDRG
Program is working towards mobilizing mass people’s opinien and concerned stakieholders in fivor of a national
decentralization policy and influence the state to endorse the policy. We are currently Implementing three
projects under DDRG Program stated below.

# Democratic Decentralization & Strong Local Government Campalgn

The campaign aims to mohbilize opinion of mass people and concerned stakeholders in support of a national
decentralization policy and influence the state to endorse the policy. WAVE organized ‘Democratic
Decentralizatbon National Convention” in 2010 demanding the execution of democratic decentralization in Hght of
our constitution and proposed a draft Democratic Decentralization Policy. As continual effart, WAVE carries out
multifaceted activities through its network to review and finalize the proposed Decentralization Policy. Under the
campaign, organization coordinates network and alliance, involve LG representatives, policy makers, political
leaders, civil soclety members, media personnel, youth and other stakeholders and conduct continuous. lobbying
with concerned Parliamentary Standing Committes and policy makers.

* Hesponsiveness of Public Services through Strengthening Participatory Governance -Response Froject

With the thematic program component; ‘Strengthening Public Institutions” the project is being implemented. The
project goal is poor, marginalized and wulnerable people enjoy better gquality of life in a well-governed
institutional environment. Major problems addressed through this project are: Quality and availabilicy and
responsiveness of the 5D1s on soctal safety net, heaith, education and agriculture service; [nltiative (o support in
raising the poor people’s voice to demand better public services and to assess the performance of public services
or delivery system; and Advancing poor people’s agencles and platforms and to making the Local Government
Institutions {LGIs) and the Service Delivery Institutons (5D1s) more accountable and responsive. The project also
aims at building poor peoploe’s platform at Union, Upazila and District level Loak Morcha (People’s Alliznce] as
citkzen support group (C3G) and linking them with national platform Le. Governance Advocacy Forum [GAF) in
terms of ensuring a strong and representative vertical network for advancing the rights of the poor people
especially women as micro-macro linkage. With the sopport of Manusher jonno Foundation and UEAID this
project is implemented in Sreepur and Mohammadpur Upazila under Magura District
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5 Access to Justice Program

Responsiveness of publle service institutions and human rights are mutually reinforcing. The true test of "good”
governance is the degree towhich it delivers on the promise of human rights through its various institutions: civil,
cultural, economic, political and soclal rights. The targets under SDG 16 highlight several concepts that may be
viewed as institutional principles: effectiveness, transparency, sccountability, anti-corruption, inclusiveness of
decision-making processes, access to information, non-discrimination of laws and policles. Despite significant
progress in various economic and socal indicators, Bangladesh is yet far away from ensuring rights of its people
through responsive public Institutions, Particularly promotion of rights of the marginalized and poor community,
women, children and youth, enhancing thelr access to public service institutions and formulation of pro-pecple
policy are critical for inclusive development. Accass to Justice Program intends to promote rights of the people
throwgh responsive public service delivery instdtotions. To that end, WAVE Foundaton coordinates varlous
networks and alliances to implement and organize different activities under Its * Access to Justice Program”. It uses
micro level experiences for macro level policy reform advocacy. Organization has successfully involved different
stakeholders and brought them together for purswing different campalgn and advocacy Issues. Currently, WAVE
implements bwo projects under this program;

#= Activating Village Courts in Bangladesh-AVCE Project Phase 11

The overall abjective of the project is to contribute to improving access to justice for disadvantaged and
marginalized groups In Bangladesh through establishing village courts in project targeted (1080) unions of
Bangladesh. The specific objectives of the new phase are to make local authorities more responsive to local justice
nieeds and offer appropriate legal services in the form of well-functioning village courts and o empower local
people, especially women, the poor and vulnerable groups to seek remedies for injustices and %o resolve their
disputes at the local level In an expeditious, transparent and affordable manner. The project activities focus on
Promote and protect human rights security through devising a human rights-based approach in programming and
delivery system; Strengthen local government institutions to the responsive to local needs and other approaches
legal service through well-furictioning Village Courts. The Local Government Division [LGD), Ministry of Local
Government, Rural Development and Cooperatives have initiated the "Activating Village Courts in Bangladesh
Phase Il Projects’ with the partnership of UNDP and Eurapean Union (EU). This Project is implemented by WAVE
Foundation in 248 Unlons at 2% Upazillas in 6 districts named Khulns, Satkhira, Bagerhat, Patuakhali, Barguna and
Bhola under the Khulna and Barisal division,

# Community Mediation Program

The overall objective of the project is to promote sustainable community mediation at local level. The specific
ohfectives are o develop a sustainable mode]l of community mediation and to campaign and advocate for
replication of the sustainable model of community mediation and legal recognition. [n order to achieve the overall
and =pecific cbjectives, the project ralses community awareness on legal and human rights, raises awareness of
the community and relevant stakeholders on the necessity of quality and sustainable community mediation for
accessing justice by the poor and marginalized including the women. The project is implemented in 15 unions of 3
Upazilias under Meherpur, Madaripur and Pirojpur districts in consortium with two national NGO namely
Madaripur Legal Aid Assoclation and Magorfk Uddyog URAID through Maxwell Stamp PLC & CLS support the
project,

C. Social Develapment and Climate Resilience Domain

This domain is the umbrella of all social programs and projects. In line with the thematic premises it provides us
with strategic directions for innovating, designing implementing and mondtoring the soclal development
programs and projects.

Gool of Social Development and Climate Resilience Domair:

Social development and community empowerment through capacity & confidence building, right to
resources and services and making climate resilient,

Under this domaln we facilitabe programs/projects on eduocation, health, social development and climate
resillence, social protection, violence against women, access to justice, peace building, social cohesion, inclusion of
excluded population, disability and development, elderly people, women and youth leadership development and
many mare. We also prioritize empowering the youth with leadership capahilities, life skills and with ccoupatienal
skills. All mentioned programs and projects maintain functional relation with the overarching social dl!ﬂl:'l:lpl'l'lEﬂt
domain for reaching WAVE's mission. =

Strategies of the Social Pevelopment and Community Resilience Domain: -
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Empower people with the capacities of social cohesion, leadership, mobilization, negotiation, adaptation
and protection for attaining desired change in community and social lives.

Programs and Projects under this Domain

i, Community Development Program

Today Bangladesh stands at a vital crossroads in its development path making remarkable attainments in many of
the development indicators despite being susceptible to the worst effect of climate change. At the national level,
the frequency of disasters in Bangladesh has resulted in significant increases in expenditure and reduction of
revenue, At the local level, exposure to recurrent disasters and repeated economic loss suffered by the most
villnerable people is directly contributing to the persistence of pockets of extreme poverty, In the maditionally
disaster-prone areas of the country, 44 percent of households have been affected by disasters more than ence, and
development outcomes in health, education, and aceess to electricity lag behind. The people living in these areas
are not meving out of poverty but are held back by the recurring need to rebulld and recover. Therefore, bullding
the resilience of the communities demands particular attention. In common usage resilience typically relates to
the ability of systems [and people] to effectively respond and adapt to changing circumstances and to develop
skills, capacities, behaviors and actions to deal with adversity - ‘resillence’ can be described as a process of
adapration before, during and after an adverse event. The definition recognizes that resilience can be observed
and strengthened at various level; Individual, househald, ecommunity, local government, national government and
global level also. This program intends to enhance the ability of the targeted communities exposed to disasters,
crizes and underying vulnerabilities to anticipate, prepare for, reduce the impact of, cope with and recover from
the effects of shocks and stresses without compromising their long-term prospects by making the proper
utilization of thelr available resources, WAVE currently implements gix projects under this program as stated
Belonar

# Enhancing Resources and Increasing Capacities of Poor Households towards Elimination of
their Poverty-ENRICH Program

ENRICH is a program conducted at the grassroots level focusing for overall household development of the poor.
The program targets poor familics, working with them to enhance and maximize the utilization of their resources
and skills, ENRICH afms to alleviabe poverty not only threugh Income generation but through a holistic approach
targeting other crucial aspects of human life Including health, education, youth development, community
development, etc. This is 8 people-driven integrated development pursult aiming at accelerating sustainable
development. 1t also helps and creates mechanism for them to work with relevapt institutions and larger
communities for effectively preparing for responses 19 natural disasters and put in place a new and effective
methad of GO-NGO collaboration for development from below. WAVE implements the project in Jibonnagar &
Damurhuda Upazills In Chuadanga district and Singair Upazilla in Manikgonj district with its own fund and
suppart fram PESF.

& Uplifting the Life-standard of Elderty People Program

Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh has formulated a policy titled *National Elderly People/Senior
Citizen Policy 2013" to ensure a dignified, poverty-free, sound and secure social life for the elderly citizens of our
country. To that end, Palli Karma-Sahayak Foundation-PESF has designed a project named "Elderly People's
Program” to implement through (ts partner HGOs, The Initiatives under this project are; establishing social centre
for the senior citizens; introducing and providing old allowance; bestowing honour to the senlor citizen as the
best service providers of the nation; introducing special credit and tralning for ultra-poor senfor cltlzen: inltlating
geriatric nursing facilities and organizing training for developing Para-Physiotherapist and provide special social
service package for the senlor citizens. WAVE Foundaton implements this project in 07 Unlons of ENRICH
working area & Darsana Pourashava under [ibonnagar & Damurhuda Upazilla In Chuadanga district and Singair
Upazila in Manikgonj district with its own fund and support of PESF,

& Cultural & Sports Program

The Culteral & Sports Program aims to foster the development of physical & mental health of the children &
adolescent through involving them in cultural & sports nterventions at the school and college level. For achieving
the program goal & objectives, the initlatives under this program are: Reciting national anthem with correct
accent; Facilitate different interventions focusing cultural like: debate, drama, easy competition, folk song
patriotic seng etc.; facilitate different interventions focusing sports like: traditional sports, cycling, boat racing, ha-
do-do, women foothall, handball and volleyball etc. WAVE implements the program in 04 upazillas under
Chuadanga district with its own fund and suppart from PXSF.
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+ Norec-Knowledge Exchange Program on BBG & FPO Project

WAVE operates fellowship program for interested Youth under International Professional Exchange Project
supported by FK Norway. FK Norway facllitates the exchange of members and employees between businesses and
organizations in Norway and countries in Africa, Asia and Latin-America. The project creates scope [o share
knowledge and competence between pecple in various countries and cultures through (nnovative, collaboration
and mutual goals. From this exchange program, participants attain required knowledge, skill and leadership and
replicate the learning back home. WAVE implements this project in a coordinated/collaborative partnership
approach between WAVE Foundation & DHAN Foundation, India. The key exchange sharing areas are: technical &
management aspect of Black Bengal Goat-BBG farming for DHAN professionals as well technical & management
aspect of Farmers Producer Organization-FPO for WAVE professionals,

* Promoting Pro-people Public Services through Strengthening Social Capital with the support of Local
Administration [LoakMorcha) Project

The LoakMorcha project aims to build capacity of the organized citizen groups so that they can raise voice to the
local service [health, education, agriculture, social safety net and protect & prevent violence against women)
delivery Institutions & local administration; fcilitating lobbing, dialogue, sharing meetings, public hearing, social
audit etc, by the organized citizen groups to Increase the access of mass community in mentioned GoB services
and to Increase the responsiveness of the local government, local level GoB service delivery institutions & local
administration towards pro-peaple services. For achieving the program goal & objectives, the project intervenes
the fermation & swareness of ward level 57 Community Groups; capacity building training for Union Parishad
Representatives; functioning of relevant Union Standing Committees); formation and capacity building of 22
People’s Alliances {LoakMorcha) and mobilize them to undertaking adwocacy initatives towards responsive
public services: conducting social audic and sharing fndings with the respective GoB service providers & local
ndministration; National level policy advocacy on field findings etc. WAVE Implements the project in 19 Unlons of
Jibennagar & Singair Upazillas in Chuadanga and Manikgonj district with its own fund and support from PKSF,

* Adolescent Program

The Adolescent Program aims to enhance awareness and exercise values by the targeted adolescent; leadership
and life skill development; improvement of nutrition and health services and advancement of sports and cultural
activities. To foster the development of targeted adolescent girls & boys the project intervenss the Club and
Forum formation; organize workshop on menstrual health management including sanitary napkin distribution;
afganize nutrition camps and ideal cooking exercise; facllitate training on leadership and career development;
organize debare & sports competition; undertake social action to combat the violence against women, child
marriage, forced marriages, dowry etc; organize campaign against drug, corruption and terrorism etc. WAVE
implements the project in 10 Upazillas in Chuadanga and Kushtia district with its own fund and support from
PKSF.

7. Right to Food and Nutrition Campaign

The major objective of Right to Food Campaign is to share experiences of civil societies” movements and
strengthening contact with all concerned organkzations, insttutions, partners & networks and ensure right to food
and nutridonal security for all the people al the country. It aims to promote investment in agriculture and food
systems by accelerating coherent and transparent policles, laws and regulations based on equitable, inclusive, and
gender sensitive governance structures in the context of Bangladesh. Right to Food Bangladesh is conducting
Right to Food Campalgn and undertaking multifaceted activities to accelerate the "Legal Framework on Right o
Food' and other relevant issues by engaging different entities with its perspectives and strategivs while WAVE
Foundation has been playing the facilitating role,

8. Renewable Energy Program

In the era of climate change and rapid environmental degradation, renewable energy in Bangladesh is reverbed
for its ability to reduce the annual growth rate of GHG emissions from the fossil fuel-based power generation by
exploiting Bangladesh's renewable energy resources for electricity generation. Renewable energy In
Bangladesh refers to the uze of renewable encrgy o generate electricity in Bangladesh, The current renewable
energy comes from biogas that Iz originated from biomass, hydro power, solar and wind. Bangladesh has a success
story in developing off-grid rooftop solar power known as solar home system [SHS) which has given electricity to
a large number of people living In rather remote off-grid areas and who would not have electricity otherwise.
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providing small-scale power at their homes. But in the context of national power demand and generation, the
contribution of SM% is tiny, a mere 250 megawatts, which is only two percent of the total power generation
capacity o the country. In fact, in the solar industry worldwide, large-scale solar powser generation essentially
means on-grid solar (grid-connected). According to the government plan, renewable ssurces should provide about
10 percent of the total power generation capacity by 2021, meaning 2400MW power generation from renewable
sources. Development Organizations along with private sector is playing the complementary role in the
development of this sustainable and pro-people source of encrgy, WAVE's Renewable Energy Program conskitutes
of the following components: Solar [rrigation Systems, Solar Home systems, Biogas & Bio Fertilizer, Improve
Cooking Stove and others.

+ Biogas and Blo-fertiizer

The overall objective of the project 15 to develop and disseminate domestic biogas in rural areas with the ultimate
goal to establish a sustainable and commercial blogas sector In Bangladesh, It alms to reduction of workload of
women, improvement in health and sapitation condition, increase agriculture production with proper utilization
of slurry, employment generation, saving of conventional fuel sources such as firewood, agriculture residues and
dries dung cake and reduction in green-house gas emission. IDCOL supports the project implementation in
Chuadanga district

# Spolar Home System

Now-a-days electricity Is the right of the people. Qur state Is committed to provide electricity for all people and In
every home For promoting the green economy and natural conservation, WAVE is promoting solar power
program emphasizing the people whao are living in off grid area of the country. Major program interventions are
Solar Home System [SHS). irrigation and small industry. WAVE Foundation implements the project through
pattnering with IDCOL,

# [Improved Cooking Stove

The World Health Organization has estimated that 46,000 women and children die each year in Bangladesh as a
direct result of exposure to Indoor air pollution, while millions more suffer from respiratory diseases,
tuberculosis, asthma, cardiovascular disease, eye problems; lung cancer etc. 708 of the victims of indoor air
pollution are children under five. Estimated 90% of the rural household of Bangladeshi are using cow dung, jute
sticks, other agricultural waste and wood for cooking and moest use inefficlent and poorly ventilated clay stoves
that produce smoke, carbon monoxide and carcinogens. It is serious health threat for women and children, Due to
these reisons WAVE Foundation has been promoting improved cooking stoves [EOMDHU CHULA) at rural level
through partsering with PESF since 2010,

* Solar Irrigation Systems

In the context of Bangladesh, extending affordable and sustainable agro-technologies to the poor farmers can play
a transformative rele in converting small farming Into vlable businesses and thereby making a measurable change
in the gross agricultural production. The advent of eco-friendly renewable solar energy is widely recognized and
very relevant o Bangladesh, WAVE Foundation launches solar irrigation systems for the broad base of poor small
farmers who cannot afford the conventional costly irrigation system. Renewable Energy Development Program
adopts a group approach that brings emall farmers under a single umbrells who attain swnership of the solar
irrigation system, Unlike conventional irrigation svstem, solar irrigation system diminishes wastages of water and
land by devising an underground water canal for water circulation. The mandatory arsenic and TDS test prior to
solar irrigation system installation makes it scientifically secured both for farming and the farmers,

9. Empowering Youth Program

The saga of all the endeavars to establish and develop the Bangali nationhood is glorious with the supreme
sacrifices of youth. The youth played a valiant role atall evitical junctures in the life of the nation, e.g. the Language
Movement of 1952, Six-Point Movement initiated in 1966, Mass Uprising In 1969, General Elections in 1970
leading to Mon-Cooperation Movement, the great Liberation War in 1971 and Public Uprising against the
Autocratic Regime in 1990, Without absclute falfillment of the youth's potential, it [s not possible for youth to
develop thelr lives nor for the nation to make inclusive advancement. It is imperative that the empowerment and
pervasive development of the huge young population is implemented to achieve “equality, human dignity and
social justice’ as stated in the Proclamation of Independence issued on 10 April 1971, to make sure that ‘we may
flourish as a soversign nation” as enshrined in the Preamble of Bangladesh Constitution in order to execute the
fundamental principles of State Policy as stipulated in Articles 14, 17, 19, 20 and 21. Youth constitute one-third of

Bangladesh’s population and this demographie structurs has poised her for ‘Demographic Dividend”. Dur young
2 i 1
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pecple outnumber the old, and hence, we have more people who can work than those who are not. Reaping the
demographic dividend is Inextricably linked to the development and empowerment of young men and women, [f
appropriate policles are not formulated, the demographic dividend might, in fact be a cost, leading to
unemployment and an unbearable strain on education, health, and old age security. Our existing education system
has proved itself incompatible to meet the demand of job market giving rise to huge number of unemployed
youths which is demotivating and frustrating a large portion of the educated youths. Therefore, a practical and
futuristic plan needs to be deployed for the fullest development and utilization of the petentials of our youths,
WAVE's Empowering Youth Program aims at equipping youths with the required practical skills and education so
that they can play their desired role in their respective socio-economic settings. We are currently implementing
four projects under this program as follow,;

* Active Citizens Project

The project intends to deliver Active Citizen Youth Leadership Training-ACYLT Programmes and vouth-led Social
Action Projects [SAF) where young people identify problems and opportunities of thelr own communities and
involve people and relevant stakeholders to make a positive change. [n the Tth phase, the project delivered 15
ACYLT covering 467 youth leaders In Chuadanga and Dhaka Districts. Youth leaders hove implemented 30
numbers of SAPs in different communities focusing 3DG 5 (Gender Equality) and SDG 16 (Peace, Justice and
strong Institutions). British Council supports the project

#  Pathways to Empower Young Women in Bangladesh

The project aims o empower young women of Bangladesh by Increasing trust between citizens, state and non-
state actors and creating a more inclusive society by promoting gender equality as well as social cohesion
resulting In more resilient and peaceful communities. The project interventions focus on Young women
demonstrabdng knewledpge of leadership and gender lssues and acting as gender equality champions. [t is
promoting them to obtain English proficiency, digital and 21st-century skills, and to shape their lives with more
Informed and independent career cholces to contribute to the mily and society. The project activities cover 2
numbers of young women's clubs formation, cascading leadership and English & digital skills training programs
by the trained peer leaders, design and implement Social Action Project (SAF), organize learning/sharing meeting
at the community level, By the supported of British Council Bangladesh, this project is implemented in Dhaka city
together with young women from Bangladiesh Home Economics College and Mohammidpur area.

* ENRICH related Youth Activities

Youths are the driving force For positive social change. Youths have ample opportunity to reap out the positive in
this era of unprecedented connectivity and technological advancement. However, right motivation and skill are
key determining factors in this regard. Youth ENRICH Action Project intends to motivate and equip yvouths with
awareness and skill to undertake social action project addressing the pressing social issues. Under this project, 63
Ward Youth Committees & 07 Union Youth Committees have been formed in 5 Unions of |ibanragar Upazila and 1
Union of Damurhuda Upazilla in Chuadanga District and 1 Union of Singair Upazilla in Manikgon| District. These
Committees are jointly taking social action projects for the benefit of youth community as well as the people of the

Larget areas.

= Skill for Employment Investment Program-SEIP

The main objective of the project is for developing human resources in line with the market needs through skill
development training and at the end of the training ensuring more productive wage-based employment and self-
employment, the family and the trainee’s human dignity establishment by increasing financial capacity so that
they are able to sustainably Improve thelr quality of [ife, For achleving the project goal & objectives, the project
organizes and facilitate 3 months residential Competency Based Training-CBT and job placement (wage-based
Jself-employment) for the certified participants, WAYE implements the project through its two-trade training
center in Darsana, Chuadanga and Rajshahi with its own fund and support of PKSF.

+  Empowering Youth for Work-EYW Project

The everall alm of the project is poverty reduction, youth empowerment and gender equality for young women
and men living in rural climate-change affected areas. A total of 16,750 young men and women of age 15-29 would
experience an improvement in their economic prospects in life through project's various Interventions. The
project iz being Implemented in Bakergan] upazila of Barisal districk with the support from Oxfam,
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10, Climate Change and Disaster Risk Reduction Program

Every year, disasters related to meteorological, hydrological and climate hazards cause significant loss of life, and
set back economic and social development by years, Il not decades. From 1970 to 2012, 8 835 weather, climate
and water-related disasters were reported globally. Together they caused the loss of 1.94 million lives and
economic damages of USE 2.4 trillion. The worst ten reported disasters in terms of human lives bost represented
only 01 per cent of the total number of wwents but accounted for 69 per cent of the total lives lost [1.34 million].
The ten costliest disasters accounted for 19 per cent of overall economic losses [US$ 443.6 billion). Storms,
droughts, loods and extreme temperatures all figure on both lists of the worst disasters, Bangladesh Is one of the
worst victims of global dimate change and its consequences. Therefore, enhancing the resilience of its people
particularly people living in coastal belt and other geographic pocket most susceptible to climate change hazard is
at heart of GO-NGOD development initiatives. Disaster Risk Reduction program 18 almed at making the target people
climate resilient through imparting them with climate adaptive life skills and knowledge.

#  Urban Management of Internal Migration due to Climate Change [UMIMCC) Project

GIE has taken the initdative of Goat Raring for urban climate migrants and vulnerable Chilzens o improve their
regilient livelihood. The project’s goal is to Improve the living conditions of climate migrants. Furthermore,
empowering the valnerable communities through expecting 709 women of the target group will be invelved in
the process. From this perspective, poverty reduction practices in Khulna city to improve the living conditions of
climate migrants and vulnerable residents of the “hotspots® are developed by representatives of civil socety
organizations. In-addition, the program s also drawing some probable Risk Factors and Overcoming Strategies
about extreme climate incidents. It is strengthening household capacities to deal with climate-related risk
alongside to ensure the relationship with market actors. The project is being implemented in Khulna city
corporation for One and half years (18 Months), started from November 2018 to April 2020

11. Women Rights and Gender Equality Program

Whilst poverty rates in Bangladesh have decreased in overall terms in recent years, vulnerability to
poverty continues to have concrete gender dimensions. Significant disparities in employment and wage
rates persist which, combined with conslderable gaps In asset ownership, seriously limit women's
economic opportunities. Negative consequences of climate change have added new dimensions to the
viulnerability of poor and extreme poor women. Gender-based capability poverty continues to be a key
issue in the health and education sectors despite significant improvements in recent years and (s
reflected in poor nutrition, maternal morality and child mortality indicators - as well as gaps in primary
and secondary enrolment versus completion rates, low achievement levels and high levels of adult
female illiteracy. Whilst quota-based efforts have been made to increase the number of women in the
public sector, there are still few women in decision-making positions and even fewer in positions of
political leadership. Gender-based violence is also increasingly understood to be serious and growing
problem in Bangladesh and female poverty and its specific vulnerahilities is also reflected in the sizable
numbers of women and children trafficked each year to neighboring countries and beyond.

On the other hand, despite significant progress in many social indicators, child situation in Bangladesh
Is not satisfactory. According to UNICEF, around 58 per cent of all children are severely deprived of any
one of the six deprivation indicators: shelter, sanitation, water, information, education and health.
Although child mertality rate has come down significantly to 46 per thousand live births, 36 percent of
children under 5 are considered to be short for their age or stunted, while 12 percent are severely
stunted. On the other hand, reproductive health is not accessible to all adolescents, resulting in the
world's highest rates of adolescent motherhood, based on the proportion of women younger than 20
giving birth every year. The discrimination issues also prevail regarding health caré among the poor
children in rural areas and urban slum settlements. Moreover, the investment In children, especially
regarding health, education, and social protection, continues to be too low to ensure the full exercise of
all the rights by all children. Women & Children Rights and Gender Egquality Program intends to
promote the rights of women & children and pender equality through sensitization and creating access
to service and inputs required to enhance thelr resitllence.
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Governanes Coalition-GiC s 2 nationa] petweork of NGOs and Communiiy Based Organizatons (CBOs) involved in prometing
responsive govemance and rights of poar und marginafized people through mising swareness, campalgn, lobbying and palicy
sclvocacy ot local and national kevel From the extensive eaperiences of feld level program [mplemeniation’ since 1997 and
Ipgical sequence of its progmm leaming. WAVE facilitnoed the formation af GC in 2004, Grodually GO consists of 41 members
working in 16 diztracts of Bangladesh, While comtinuing to work on own priorifies, the members of the Coalition move ingether
i advance ommon vision wml mission towands promoting responsive goveminee in Bangladesh. WAVE Foundstion
coordinates and hoss its Secretasial

Lavah Marela- LM (People s Alilmace)

Peaple’s Alliance {LoakMorcha-LM) &= & nan-partisan and nan-communs social organdzation associnled with the representatives
fromm different serata of socicty, Constituencies of LoakMurcha include kesders of civil seciety, volunteers, vouths, self-motivased
women and men, represeniatives of locally elecied bodies. |enders of WG beneficiory proups, MGO represeriatives and
feprosentitives of differerd professional sesacimions. 1 is deveboped ns a voluninry soclal organization in the grass ool level
giming al srengthening local government, effective public service delivery and o mobilize public opinion againat human rights
violation. With the initintive of WAVE Foandation, GC focilitsied the formation of [43 LoakMorcha and it exists ot three locol
sdministrative thers {in UP, Upnzilla and District) of the program anca since 2004 o February 2011. Later, the LoakMorcha of
Chuzdanga district are contimuing thele prosctbve role with the technical giidance of WAVE Foundation: More than S000 mnle
end female members were pro-actively imvolved under the banner of People’s Alllonce (Look Morcha) in as prss-eats civil
soclely onghnizatioss ot fhe Unkon, Upaeils and Digidcr level through different povernance and locsl government focased
privjects and compaigns, They were engaged in civie movement for pisrsuing people’s issoes 1o the public service providers, local
povemment representatives and locol sdmnistrations. Presenely, WAVE has been implementing 82 projects in Chundonge,
Manlkgonj and Magum district through obilizing and facifitating o total of 41 People’s Alllanoe {Loak Morcha) at the Union
(35 LAY, Upasits (04 LM) and District (02 LMy level,

Covermance Advecacy. Forum (GAE])

Govemanee Advocacy Foram (GAF) i a natiopal level platform that aims 1o promote democranic decemimliznmion and focal scii-
governinend through caompaign and policy advecacy, GAF founded in 207 underizking policy sdvosscy for promoting strong
locnl government. Al present, the forum consises of 36 natlonal ard Inbematioeal NGO, neeworks, locul government platforimes,
ingtimions. and civil sociery represeniatives working fowards democratic decentralization and Jocal self-govemnment in
Bangladesh.

Right 1o Food Baagladevk (ReF RD)

Right 1o Food Banpledesh-RiF BD is an Umibeella Network of CS04; NGOs, TNGO3, networks, pensant”s arganizations, women
organiations, indigenous organizations, social movements, researchers, academin, trade undonist, youth, small-holder farmers,
wsd other pari of the sociely works towards ensuring right o food and nutritional security for all the people of the couniry. Rif
BD b conducting Right 10 Food Campaign and undertaking multifocetad sctivities to scoelerste the *Legsl Framework an Right
o Food' amd ofher relevoni issues by engaging dilfenenl eatifies with it perspectives and strategies. Al present, more than
thousand notional and local kevel osgandzations are sagnged with this network,

Vowsh Asseenhiy (¥A)

Bangladesh can \ranslae the ongoing demographic dividend imin o blessing by equipplng youths with sppeopriae knowledge,
il und employment. A big part of proper atilizathon of demographic dividend also includes listening to the need, dreams and
nspirations of ihe youlh, However, youths lack space for coming iogether and sharing their views and dreams. Youlh Assembly
(YA) s o platform of WAVE Foundnation aiming ot creating & spoce for youths for sharing snd action. This spece inchades bath
piyxicul and virtual platiorm for lever aging youths with the sdvents of learning from each other by listening 1o sach other and
Fueling their actions, The platform sims 1o empower young peapls and create o stronger conisunisy. 1 promates leadership, skill
responzthie citteeaship for youth development and their panicipation in social development.
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Affiliation with Other Networks

LIVICTS
An internaticanl alfiarce dedicated 1o Srengthening citizen sctlon and civil society sround the world. Tt focusss on thres prierity

aress which are: ) protecring the rights of elvil aochety: I} Strengthening civil soelery good practbees and i) Incrensing. the
inflsence of civil society. WAVE is o vofing mamber of CIVICLIS,

WNDR
I'u{-lubulHﬂwﬂurchﬂhﬁﬂwmrmmmuﬂn}hmmwmﬂmﬂ
organizations committed 1o working together to improve the lives of people affected by disasters world-wide, As Full Member

of GNDE, WAVE demonstrates as en active civil soclety organbsation and commiited a0 an organizational kevel o beling a pant
of The GNDE sotwirk

frermantoial Peace Voath Grrup-IPYG .
An internagional plasfoom: gashers and mobllizes yauth scross-the ghabe s work and learm from oo amother i the hope of
realizing peace, envisions the unity ameng youth that trunscends boandariés, mess and religions:

WAVE HUBS FOR DEVELOPMENT

Centre for Development & Capaclty-CDC, Koshaghata, Chuadanga

WAVE has been conducting Action Research for improving the guality and productivity of its products and
promoting innovative ideas. To achieve this, WAVE has been working on Black Bengal Goat Breeding farm, fish
culture, rice seed processing and other innovations in its own campus situated in Koshaghata willage near
Chuadangs district town. Besides, the program participants are provided with skills development training in the
campus. In 2010, the campus waz named as 'Center for Development and Capacity-CDC, Organization is
developing enterprises in the aim of sustainability of its programs. At the same time, organization is operating on
firm tralning center in COC

* WAVE Training Center, Chuadanga

To develop human resources including staff, partners, beneficiaries and other stakeholders, WAVE Foundation has
incorporated training as an integral part of all programs. It has its own training centre in Chuadanga equipped
with all the necessary and modern supports including accommodation facllity. Through the training centre, WAVE
ilso offers various need-based training courses for other NGOs and non-project participants. WAVE has deployed
appropriate, qualified and professienal training staff in the centre, Apart from the training centre staff, WAVE has
@ Pool of Resource Persons to conduct various training sesslons. Deputy Executive Director, Assistant Executive
Director, Program,/Project Coordinaters and Deputy Program,/Project Coordinators of various programs/projects,
Head of Finance & Administration, Head of Internal Audit, Head of Monitoring Division, etc. of WAVE belong to the
Pool of Resource Persons. Some external reputed persons of various organizations and local government expert
individuals also belang to the Pool of Resource Persons who conduct various training sessions on need basis.
Besides, Deputy Commissioners, Additional Deputy Commissions [both General & Revenue], Deputy Directors of
Local Government (DDLG), Upazilla Mirbahl Officers and Upazilla level Departmental Heads [Health, Agriculture,
Education, etc.] are also invited as Guest Facilitators for the relevant sessions,

s Trade Training Center, Chuadanga and Rajshahi

This center has been providing vecational trainings to youths. The objective of the training is to provide technical
services and fAinanclal development so they can earn a living,

4]




AlHIK]C!

Azlz Hallm Khair Choudhury
Chame g Acoauriliils
Exgluseve Comespondant Firm of PRF Imlernatians

« Sheep Breeding Firm, Meherpur and Patuakhali
PROGRAMME SUPPORT DIVISION AND UNIT

Finance & Accounts Division;

Admin & HR Divislon;

Communications & Enowledge Management Division;
Internal Audit Division;

Research, Monitoring & Evaluation Division;
Identity & Resources Division;

Risk Management Unit;

Gendear Unit:

Suddhachar Uit

Innovation Unik;

Loak Theatre & Audiovisual Dnit,

W

WYY YYYYYYY

WAVE S0CIAL ENTERFRISE

®  Angkur Crafts
Support poor people specially women in establishing themselves ag small entreprensur and self-rellant through
building market linkage of their products especially crafting and clothing.

& Angkur Seeds

Quality Seed s the precondition for bumper Agricultural Production. But apart from being an Agricultural country,
it uses approx. 30% quality seeds In agricultural production while the rest of the 70% seeds are bielow standard
which have negative impact on our gross agricultural production. ANKUR Seeds i an initiative dedicated to the
sustainable development of agricultural sector throwgh ensuring available production, sfficient processing and
planned marketing of quality Crop Seeds to meet the Farmer's demand. ANKUR is brand name of our seed which is
registered under the government authority. The initiative has been started since 2009 by WAVE Foundation,
ANKUR Seeds has developed the capacity of farmers intreducing new technologies, produced and marketed three
high-vielding varietics of Rice (BR 26, BRRI dhan 28 and BRRI dkan 50) with remarkable success. It has also done
the processing and marketing of high-yielding Varity of Wheat [PRODIP]. It intends to become the most trusted
source of quality seeds of Boro as well as Aman and Aush Rice, Wheat, Ol Seeds, Vegetables and Tissue Culture of
Potato Seeds. 5100 farmers are currently producing rice seed and about 65 metric tons of Rice and Wheat seeds
are marketed by ANKUR each year.

s  Angkur Agro Machineries

Extending affordable agro machineries to the farmers s the single most prerequisite to take a leap from manual to
mechanization of our agriculture which can radically increase the gross agricultural production. Angkur Agro
Machineries is an enterprise of WAVE Foundation that aims at complementing WAVE's commitment towards the
development of agriculture sector. It offers a wide range of agro machineries to the farmers- Power Tiller,
Thresher, Chopper, Reaper, Harvester, Shallow Pump, Sprayer and so on at an affordable price.

DEVELOPEMENT PARTNERS
* Bangladesh Bank *  Ministry of Primary and Mass Education
*  British Council = Morec (Former FK Morway)
= Christlan Ald *  Oxfam
¥  Heifer International-USA v PHEF
* IDOOL * The Asia Foundation
* |DE = UNDP and LGD
= GIZ " Water.org
" Manusher Jonno Foundation " Warld Vision
PARTNERSHIP WITH BANK
* Prime Bank Ltd * Mercantile Bank Ltd
= Bank Asda Ltd = HNCC Bank Ltd
* BRAC Bank Lbd * NRBC Bank Ltd
* South East Bank Ltd * Shahjalal Bank Led
* Trust Bank Ltd = Midland Bank Lid
* Mutual Trust Bank Ltd * South Bangla Agriculture & Commerce Bank

i

Lid and others
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AREA COVERAGE

19 District: Khulna, Chuadanga, Meherpur, Kushtia, [henaidah, Magura, Jashore, Satkhira, Bagerhat, Rajshahi,
Pabna, Matore, Barishal, Patuakhall, Barguna, Bhola, Dhaka, Manikgon| and Narayangon).

4 Divisions: Khulna, Rajshahi, Barishal and Dhaka.

HUMAN RESOURCE

A total number of 1978 of employees are working in WAVE Foundation at various levels. 7660f them are female
and 1212 are male.

OFFICES

WAVE Foundation has its Head Office in Dhaka and 3 Base Office at Chuadanga district. It has 06 Regional, 25
areas, 127 Units and 45 Projects Oifices.

&.00 Significant Accounting Policles

2.01 Basis of Accounting

These Consolidated Financial Statements have beer prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS)/1ASs except for receipts and paymenis
informaticn,

2.02 Currencles

The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka [BDT) which is the WAVE Foundation functional
currency. All financial information presented In Bangladesh Taka (BDT) has been rounded off to the nearést
Taka.

2.03 Revenue Recognition

As per [AS-1B "Revenue”, Revenue Is to be recognized when it Is probable that the economic hanefits
assoclated with the transaction will fiow to the organization and the amount of revenue and related cost can be
measured reliably.

Accordingly, Income from Service Charge on loan is recognized on cash basis when it is collected and other
income is recognized when it s earned In the relevant period.

All other incomes are recognized when WAVYE's right to receive such income has been reasonably determined
and all conditions precedent ks satisfied.

Interest on bank accounts, fixed deposits, revenue is recognized as the interest accrues unless collectability is
in doult,

Z.04 Expenses
All expenses are recognized in the financial statements on acerual basis.
2.05 Property, Plant and Equipment & Depreciation

Becognition

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an [tem of property, plant
and equipment is recognized as an asset If and only If all the following conditions are met:

#)] Itis probable that future economic benefits will Aow to WAVE Foundation.
b} The costof the item can be measured reliably and exceads Tk, 5,000,
¢} Itis expected to be used for more than one year.

28 =
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Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment except land have been stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation
has been charged on property, plant and equipment using reducing balance method at rates varving from 109 to

30%,. Deta

[z have been shown in Annexure-A,

2.06 Comparative Information

Comparative information has been provided In respect of the vear 2018-19 in the fnancial statements where it is
relevant for understanding of the current year's information,

2.07 Basis of Consolidation

The following Enterprises and Projects of WAVE Foundation are include in Consalidate Financial Statements.

| SL# | Detail Name of the Projects | Status
1. | Angkur Seeds & Fruits | Audited
|__d& | Center for development and Capacity [CDC) | Audited
3. Accelerating Sustainable Water and Sanitation Facilities for All- ACCESS * Unaudited
4. | General Fund (NGO Buro Approved ] Audited
5 Biogas and Bio-Fertilizer Program Audited
5. Solar Power Program Audited
i Improve Cooking Stove Program Auvdited
& | Micro Finance Program Audited .
9. | Angkur Cralt [RANGON) Audited |
10. Training Division Audited
|11 | Trade Training Center Audited
12. | Agriculture Institute | Audited
13. | Angkur Agro Machineries Audited
14. | PACE {Onion] Project Audited
|_15. | PACE Project Audited
16. | Lift Rice Seads Audited
[ 17. | Actvating Village Courts in Bangladesh Unaudited
18. | Breaking the Silence of Vielence Uniaudited
19, Election Working Group (EWG) Unaudited
Elimination of Extreme Poverty and Food [nsecurity through Communi ;
= Empowerment project b X ik ¥ Unaudited
Ensuring Rights of Material & Neonatal Health Services Users and Accountubility
R s umf’m?. = i ! Unaudited
Achleving Sustainable Income throupgh Goat and Beef Walue Chaln [ntervention
22 prnject-fﬂl. = Unaudited
23. | Leadership development Project Unaudited
4, Housing Project Unaudited
25, WATSAN Unaudited
26, | Food for All Campaign Unaudited
| 27. | Rightto Food Campaign of All Fund Unaudited
2B, | WAVE Solar Irrigation program Unaudited
29, | Active Citizens Project Unawdited |
30. | Promoting Democratic Inclusion and Governance though Youth- PRODIGY Unaudited |
31 | Norec Knowledge Exchange Program-FK Exchange Program Unaudited
17 Responsiveness of Public Services through Strengthening Participatory ' Unandited
Governanced -Response Project | VR
Economic Enhancement through Strengthening Beef and Goat Market ' 3 |
33| system -EESBGMS NN | Unandited
34 | Empowering Youth for Work-EYW Project | Unaudited
15 Achieving Sustalnable Livellhood through Goat and Beef Value Chain Unaudited
Interventions-ASL Project |
36 | Urban Management of Internal Migration due to Climate Change (UMIMCC) Projeet | Unaudited
a7 | Bkill for Employment Investment Program-SEIP | Unaudited

29
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.08 General

# The financial statements covered from July to June consistenty,

= Previous year's figures have been rearranged to conform to current year's presentation wherever,

2.0% Used acronym in the Financial Statements

Detail Name of the Projects | Acronym
| Activating Village Courts in Bangladesh | AVCE
Breaking the Silence of Violonce S | BRAVE
Center for development and Capacity ' Loc
Coastal Livellhoods Adaptation Project-CLAP CLAP
Community Based climate Adaptation Project [CHCAF) CECAP
Inclusion of Person with Disabilities in Dizaster Risk Management and Livelihood Activities in DORME
| Bangladesh Project
|_Election Working Group (EWG) | EWG
Elimination of Extreme Poverty and Food insecurity through Community Empowerment EEPFICE
project
Ensuring Rights of Material & Neonatal Health Services Users and Accountability for MNH MNH
project
Increasing Community Capacity for Holistic Dev.project-01 ICCPHD- 1
_latio Nari nirfaton Protirodh Forum NNPF
Leadership development Project LOP
Local Governance Project 1 1GP
Micra Finemnce Program MEP
Promoting Agricultural Commercialization and Enterprises PACE
Fromoting Democratic Inclusion and Governance though Youth PRODIGY
Resilience through Economic Empowerment, Climate Adaptation, Leadership and Learning REE-CALL
praject-REE-CALLL
Strengthening Democratic Governance through Ensuring Responsiveness of Public SOG
Institutions 2
Achieving Sustainable Income through Goat and Beefl Value Chain Intervention project ASL
Enhancing Resources and Increasing Capacitics of Poor Houscholds towards Elimination of ENRICH
_their Poverty-ENRICH
_Promating Agricultural Commercialization and Enterprises (PACE) PACE
Learning and innovation Fund to Test Mew Ideas (LIFT) | LIFT
strengthening Pro-Foor and Ea_Lﬁﬂ“EmLucaJ Governance Project SPLG
Strengthening Legal Services for the Marginalized 5L5
strengthening Local Governance through Participator & Responsive Public Service project LGP
WAVE Trade Training Center WTTL
Income Generation and Employment creation for Entreprencurs through Black Bengal Goat - PACE
| BBG Rearing -{PACE)
Skill for Employment [nvestment Program SEIF
| Urban Management of Internal Migration due to Climate Change (UMIMCC) Project UMIMCC
Empowering Youth for Work-EYW Project EYW
et
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Amount in Taka

1 July 2018 1 July 2018
Hotes Particulars to io
30 June 2020 30 June 2018
20,00 Revenue Incoma
Sustasnable Livelinood Domain (MFP & Others) 20.01 GET, 568 B0 T&5,286 890
Govemnance & Rights Domain 2002 232452 22B.586
Social Development & Climate Resiliance Domain 20,03 13,332 188 5.332.178
General Fund, Enterprige & Othars 20.04 ol B2 RO 47,023,937
]ﬂlﬂﬁﬁﬂ B1TIBT1£EE
21.00 Revenue Expenditurs
Sustainable Liveihood Domain (IMFP & Othars) 21.01 TEI 121,215 THT 288 686
Govemance & Rights Demain 21.02 TT.318.828 84,558,922
Social Developmant & Climate Resillancse Domain 21.03 83,234,175 55.802 558
General Fund. Enterprise & Others 21.04 52 026,183 48 251,855

39

855,700,401 986,110,022
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Azir Halkm Khair Choudhury

Cransmg ACDLrTang

Exciusivg Cormespondent Firn of PEF International

Amount in Taka
1 Judy 3019 I fuky 2018
Notes ‘ Particulars Soclal Activities “’“F b pcd tn to
30 Jane Zo20 39 June Z019
Loam Received
Governace & Righits Domain 2201 B 0,000 - B, OO 3275000
!iu.-:-llruuhle Livelihood Domals (MFP & Others] 220032 - 5,555,517421 6555517421 6,793,977
Sodal Develapmens & Climabr Resshienss
Dol i2.03 10ASE 8D 455 660 TI304ETD

II.000

iz

P

General Fund, Entrepires & Dthars
Sigh Taitsl

Governace & itights Domain
EAN Marks Poject

Actren Citizen Project

MHH Projec

FPRODIGEY Pragect

FAR Froject

%ab Total

Sustainaile Llvelihood Domain (MPP & Dthers)
Loan reabzstion-MCP

Loan from Bank

Loan friom PESF-MFP

Loan from FF-MLP

Loan from GF-MCP

Luas froin Might to fond B

Lo from WTTT

Sub Total

Houseing Loan from Sank

Lean Realizasion of H/P

Lioan received fram MyA for HiF

Loan recaived of Solar Power Program

Laan realization of Salar Power Program

Loran received of Bingig Prapram

Lnan realizgtion of Bogas Program

Lozn recetved of IS Program

Lozn receivad of WATIAN

Laan recetved from (101, of Solar Irmgacion Prugram
Loam raceisid fram MyA of Salar Irrigatics Frogram
Subs Total

Sochal Develupment & Climate Resilience Bomain
Loan Received SEIF from MFP & Dthers

UMPMCL Prom Genars] Fand

ALLCESS Projes

Baghs Liveracy from SO0

Renevabie Esargy Fund

Sulb Todal

Cenersl Funid, Entrepirse & Others
Mather Accaunt

Trade tradning Cemer
Angkur Seedy and Frulgs

Training Dévisian

Anglor Agro rachineriss

Anghoar Crad

Cener for Dev. & Capacioe-COC

Sub Todal

Advasice Reorved

Governace & Rights Domam 301
Surminable Livilihood Domale {MFP & (thers]  25.02

Sncial Development & Cimate Regilisnre
Domain

2100

Ceenaral Fund Enterprize & ochars 23.04

Sub Tolad

47

244 !Eil_-é s _EEJEE__—_%

v = 2004
I3, DN 400,000 FRLN I
- - 00,000
. - az:m:n
70,000 '.l'n,mn LIS0800
AT ; ._E-._aaa.u
5,1393,760.554 3,133, F00,554 523077230
B16,3T%064 BL&329,064 TR0 000000
' S5 L 100,000 65 1100000 B52, 10,000
. 44,150,505 4,150,505 0,824,504
' ILTREOLL 32,766,015 8525433
4 . = £SO
= = = Lidiono
- BATRIISIEY  GATH1I52d9
. 1500000 3,500,000 Laanng
- L9 289 1,649.839 LOST.E1E
5 12300 1EDDD .
1 3, TILEN A7irEal 11386214
¥ = 1344015
- 1,633200 L3200 B03LETL
; L1E4.70T U4, 70T 311593
. - 23450
: # 10060
2 56,011,332 58,011,332 TE163A35
. fi.540.183 S4H, 103 :
M T
e B33SS1TALL__ $SESS1TATI 6 TVISTRTIS
TA0E80 * T AT 680 460,600
G500 35,000 1 441,000
135,000 - 35'].{"]1}
. . .'.'_Ht,ﬂ?[h
2.000.000 : om0 o0
10455590 : 10453600 70470
6965977 - 6965577 5156471
ZHA00EE ¥ 2,30, 0l LERDSLE
oo 0, 430,000
1314472 L¥14,472 -
= . $5900
EL i R 330,005 a7 252
50,004 2 G000 _4000
— B S 1Y F S TR E
RIS . Lol Lri 3192500
- TEETIN? 7H3TI67 Db TLTHZ
TALZAZ0 - TALLE30 HiE 800
1,051,004 - LESLI0H L1233, 767

uinilﬂi TﬁET!E lil:ﬂ& EI‘EIIH



AJHIK|C]

Aziz Halim Khair Choudbhury
Charsred ADcouni@na

Exciusive Correspandent Firm of PEF Intecnational

Amownt I Taks
T July 2019 1 july 2018
Nides Particubars Soctal Activities | MKTO ”“:" i to
E A0 Jume 2020 30 fume TOAD
Z3.01 Governen & mﬂm
MNH Proges - - . 1238, 500
Actrve Citimen Preject 305700 - 305,700 515,000
FE Cxchange Project 430000 ] 20 000E ST, 000
FRODIGY Project - - : 122,500
FAR Project 245715 243,725 Tda 500
Right 1 feod Tor A1 T 00 24,000 -
AVCEH Project 6 500 - 5,500 -
Sub Total (ETATH - B2 31500
I3n2  Sustalmshls Livedihood Gomaln [MFP & Others)
Micre Fimarcs Pragram- MFP E - 3p4,078
Advance denation of HFP - . - Zh, 100,140
Satar Power Program - Talz a9 TR0 BT -
Sclar frmigation Program - 34500 B 500 192,524
Sub Total ' WIEI TEi’TE ihzl 5?4!
2301  Sodal Developmsent & Climate Reslbicnce Domaln
PACE Goat a5.000 - G5 B 4,500
EYW Prijjact 133,000 n 133,000 14,000
ACCESS Project TE53H : TIRA00 TE00
EESHGMS Projecy . - : 39,900
SHIP Project 5,460,120 : £.460,120 B
Sish Tartal FA1d 40 - ‘r:ilzlizﬂ A8 400
i General Fund Enterprize & others
Maother Acooust LT S L7 5H) 203,000
‘Trade Training Cenber 11,7 11783 LTaT
Trainkag Bivisios 1740 - 41,740 -
Arghos AETo Machinsrires . - 189,000
Angloue Seeds - . : 20,000
Sub Total uﬁalﬂi - l,BE‘l& !Ei‘]‘ﬁ-‘]‘
1400  Orher Receipt
Sustainahle Livelihood Domain (MFP & Others) 2401 . L114.B41539 LI AR FS.TEHITN
uﬂmﬂmulﬁzﬁhPMlﬂmlmh Resilience 2407 R . 744,543 I
Ceéraral Fund Enterpriss Pt W B A46.030 a3 PN ] L2 F97. 580
>overnace & Rights Domain 404 AToeay - IraE3 454, F0p
Suh Total M7, [ET] [iF] m
2401 Sustaleabbe Livellbood Domakn (MFP & Dthers)
Savings Collectian-MPP BOLFI03T BOLITOEN H10634,187
Insurarce- WP - 45,063,035 +5,063,015 61826, 263
Varioles receipes- MFF " V151685970 115,168,970 GSATLZ1E
Investrmes| Encashment -MFF . 15436313 13436813 16 933 050
. OTSAZ021H  9ISA20IIR 956,064, 607
Arcounts Recelabile of 35P . JBI1Z AT HILETT -
Insurance and Savings af H/P (L T A L] 193,410 16,B0E0
Variaus recslpts of SIP - 42000 41, STL429
Buweti Payment received-BF - - 193,784
Accounis Recelakds of SIF 00,0 E6201 BOIEI00 .
s P e G 55,354,113 55.354,113 37,082,700
- L39418421 139415431 37 Medeas
Sub Total : TNIER: 3 SSATIRIT0
14402 Social Development & Climate Besillsgos Domaln
PACE Goat 1,744,543 - 784943
FIR Inccashment of Haifer Prosect . o i x
Sub Tatal 1.11-!|m - 744,943 -
2400 Gemeral Pusd Enberprise & Others
Dunaton Recetved - Mother &7 B 346050 D 10022215
Aceceanta Recavable- Trainisg Div - 3 IL531
Atroanis Recsivable-WTTC - =
Sl Total — e :

45




AHIKIC

Aziz Halim Khalr Choudhasry
Charared Accouiianiz
Exclusive Coereapontent Firm of FEF inlsmativnal

Amount in Taka
= 1 july 2019 1 July 2oi8
Notes “ Pambslirs Social Activities A . B tn
r— : 30 jume 2020 30 jume 2019
44 Governice & Rights Domaln
WG Praject . . - £094,906
Hesponse Projec £l e - 574,803 -
Sub Total ATNT : 379083 454,905
2500 Loan Payment
Sasta| nably Livelibood Domain [WIFF & Diherd] 2504 - 1,192 B8E ThHE 1291 862 Te4 L6332 7380
ﬂnndmmmﬁ Clirmate Fesilionce 9e.03 11,450,053 i 1105 2444308
General Fued, Enderprise & Other 2503 11.51Z,700 . 11,512,708 LR1deTo
Governance & Rigths Domaim 25.04 LB00000 . __Lan0gop 2758000
sub Total —LbJGL 05 I FVEERITRY 117345517 eI I96TEL
E501  Sastainabile Livelfhood Domaln (MFR & Others)
FRHF-MFF o #56L B5F By 458657 B0 523656246
Hank-MFP - ThT AR OTE TETAGL E 1,06 236,184
Varsous Project-MFP : LEL 568 660 18568 B0 4105 0EY
FF & G F [eom MFP = 200359 557 5 34030 000
- LI6E3, 019,540 1,283 810540 LEE,'H?,QEE
MCP & GP-Selar Power Peagrams: = : - 4050000
Rafinance Loan of 0L Solar Power Program . - . 1,277 87
Ein Giad Program & others -Solar Power Program
o 908,630 G08, 530 141271
IC Program-Salar Poeer Program - . 15, P00
58P to Solar trrigat on Program 470,183 5,679,183 1952362
Solar Irvigacion Program 477419 477410 .
B.1 reen Hensing Projece LAZEE5Y 145,558 002,542
G:F & others from Housing Pregect . 15500 13500 -
Various Pragect from Biogas Program * FEESEH 258,908 3404 Bh5
LS Program . 3 . $00.000
- 9,063,216 5,063,216 16,224,937
Suh Taotal - LISTHEL764 1391 8E1v6s  L6ITITIAR0
1502 Soclul Development & Climate Besillence Domain
SEIP 1.9 556 . 2009, 566 1,738,908
Renewahle Enargy Funid A 48T - GOS0 467 -
ADCESS Projet 350,008 - 350,000 -
Bagic Literacy Project - - a 107,394
LI IMET oo Goesbetal Fumd B3 Dd -+ 0000 G000
Sub Total L0005 : Lbngs) ___Easiies
2503 General Pusd, Enterprize & Other
Methar Account 6,800,000 = i A50.000 A50d0%0
Anglur Agro Machineries fram 500 L0000 ] 2,700,000 e
Anglkur Seads 42300 = b ) -
Angkur Craft E 2 s A0
WTTC 1,730,400 - 1730, 400 (AL ]
toc 140,000 . 240,000 94,000
Sl Fotal —AL512.700 ST ENZ0T0
1504 Governace & Rights Domain
Active Criseen Projsst a0, 0 - ap{L00n 250000
INH Projict . - s 01000
San Mark Projecs - : - 135000
PHOOIGY Proge 300,000 - 0000 T 00
PAR Project To0.000 - Teg,00 1,050,040
Sub Tatal 200,000 e 200000 ,THR000
L6000 Advance Paymsent
Governacs B Rights Domain 3601 BIHFE5 - BIERS 3127000
Sustaimable Livelthood Domain [MFP & Dtsers]  26.02 - 24,726,835 264,776,835 232575105
mi:dﬂmne.nhmmn 8 Clmal Musiliowce 26,03 524114 H SLLLE 3,115,918
Genersl Fuml Exierprize & Other 2604 3,137,551 - 3,137,581 2,707,629
Totad

1. 57 Z41525 054
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iz Halim Khair Chowdhury
Chatared Accoumlams

Exciusive Comespanden Firm of PEF indemational

Ambunt im Taks
i July 2019 i fuly 2018
Partirutars Social Acivities| T ere Finance to tn
iy 30 june 2020 || 30 june 2049
26,01  Governace & Rights Domain
MHNH Project - - - RET. 500
Active Cltisen Project A06, 700 305, 7o Sa5,000
Fh Exchange Program 240,00 - 240,000 A0 000
AVCE Project & 500 - 500 6,500
PRODAGY Project : : . SH1.500
PAR Project 243715 - 43715 746,500
R to F dor Al 2 - 23,000 :
Sah Toesl ﬁ#ﬂ s E;Ei EIIHIDE
In0E  Sustalnable Livellbosd Domaln (MEF & Others)
Advascy o Staf-MFP = B 084, 785 B30e4. 785 12 450 63
Adiarce Donation To Projecs-MFP - _B425,000 A BE0000
- 1,507,705 1,507, TES 17 BA263
Sobar Puswer Program ; 61,378 LHLATH 2,983,700
Bicgus & B fertilizer Prigrain - 160000 1511000 A62,000
1C5 Program ' [T HiLO00 -
Sofar Irvgation Program . 192 527 6A1) 193 £27.680 11440185
- 193219080 153,21 9050 Z14.77 i

Sub Total =

P 3 i 3 231375109

1603 Sociol Bevelopment & Climate Resdlience Damaln

Advance doaation tu PIF & pagmeent -PACE Project {Goat) 4515816 4515816 1568515
Adwance payment-EYW Project - : s L3000
Advancs paymeat ‘PACE Pegject (Onion) . - - 268 080
ACCESS Frogect 725,300 ] 725,300 TELOON
EESBGMS Progect - = - BEE D
Sub Total TR 3 RAsLING 31150916
It Goseral Fund, Enterprize & Other
Mother Aozl L7 561 1,797 501 G2RO00
Angiar Agro Machineries s 262000
Trainkng Divizies 57000 - 257,000 TLNTS
WTTC &4 1000 443,000 R
Aivihiis Seedy §00.000 01000 20,000
Hnghkur Craf 250,000 - 4000 H73.000
o . = - S0L000
Sub Tokal LiJ7,581 - ERERETTI Z.T07. R34
I7M  (ther Payment
Grvernace A Rights Domain IT01 LETT, 7O - 187778 I35
Sustaimabls Lhelihood Domain (MFP & Othersl 274032 - Gl 1ea 167 A LTEIEEIET 6,250 000254
Smu.ﬁeuﬂmmllﬂmuﬂnlll-wr i 5071968 - 5071060 )
General Pand, Enterprize & Other 2704 95,702 B50 . 05, TE2LBS 100677 864
Total 2516867 FOT7H _63I60751,350
701 Governsce & Rights Demiain
MN I Praject . 8 . 508831
FE smchange program ATTA3E - ATT30 .
EWG Project 494 a0 - 404 205 16814
AVEH Project Ta1481 . THLESL -
RTF Casrpaign Oxfam 13371y ke d -
Respamse progecy. I9EE3 E 29,863 a
Bctive Citizen 41 95 -
Swb togal LHT7,78H - LETTTRA [TENT!
ETOF  Sustainable Liveltheod Damadn (MEP & Dthers]
Loan Diskursesent-MEP - 5,202 505,000 502,505,800 551352000
Sawtngs Refund-MFF - THL3BE 112 THELIRLALY ATE D490
Insursmes Puymeris - 44,773 485 44,773 885 T1,7%359]
Adgturts pavale - . - 4,530
AlT 3743535 3,029 3296528
Groat, Shesp,Dumba. & Rice Seid Purchase - 1,064, 5t 1084506 153,738
Provition For Dupenses - 1770565 1,770,563 531,218
thars Faymet for MFP 13,763,403 13,763,403 19577218
bnvestment -MFP - MBEGIST 94,866,757 £i8, 777 364
— - GNLEMA0T  EIIZHEIMT 6246502191
"
Vo alaler
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Azlz Halim Khalr Choudhusry

Chariered Accounfants

Erclunive Cosmespondant Firm of FRF intemational

Aot in Taka
1 fuly 2019 1alyZo1E
hotes Parliulars focial Activities "l:'"ﬂm ta e
. i 30 punez0Z0 || ¥0 june 2019
Loas Disbursement-He . 570000 3,570,000 1680008
Tax at Source of W7 3,543 3,503 1272
Payable payment 1o sugmplver of SEP 3517426 3617420 3380, 240
el gecuFiy payrmeni of SR 34850 850 TTASD
Custamer return of 5PP : IT 421
Tﬂ;‘:"ﬂ};’:ﬂm&hmlﬂnﬂﬂhmm AT IHLET4 B
Loan Distursement-Fogas Program - TRSTO00 2EST.000 31.561,000
Refinancing payment of Biogas Program s 1912025 1512 025 LA61.550
3 12778560 IZI7B560 __ 1LA9B1I3
S Total - SII5166,167 &IIS16R167 _jIsAo00zss
708 Sodal Development & Climane Resilience Domaln
Advance Tan -REF L | 5641 -
Frogect Assets -EYW Project 6.3 &i5,378
FIR -RAF 00000 o 5,000,000
Suh Amital _l;,m:u-“ B M .
I Genersl Fund, Enterprize & Oiber
Current AfCof Frofeer-Mother & /L H4,554.182 . 4,554,192 00,560,617
FDR.CAR Lown & Fund adjust -Mather & /0 227.364 5 227364 LaTaA53
Advaniy Taz sl sounce-Mother 4,0 25,554 - 5554 TR
Inventories of Angier Seeds 16,574 414 575 -
Invenrories of AAM 304,204 - 84,204 :
Avanie Taxat Soarce-C0C ; 5 N 280
Bill receizbie of A4 M & Dthers - - . L0, 30y
frvastment & Eqipment of WTTC 370 - 34,070 2 140
Sub Total 25702850 :
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